FrIDIN 1287 I’IUI-\I\I
4 NH

-CONG TY C’

%P NOAN TleN
c=VN [=HxU GIANG
: | am the author of

ument
125.04-29
17:00
TIEN THINH GROUP SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM
JOINT STOCK COMPANY Independence — Freedom — Happiness
No: 01/2025/TT6/BC-BTGD Hau Giang, 29 April 2025

BUSINESS PERFORMANCE REPORT FOR 2024
AND BUSINESS PLAN FOR 2025

1. General Assessment of the Business Performance of Tien Thinh Group Joint Stock
Company in 2024

Unit: VND milion

Indicators ; Yo 2024/2023
1 Total Assets 383.536 468.345 122,11%
2 Net Revenue 298.510 351.050 117,60%
3 Gross Profit 32.188 43.191 134,18%
4 Net Operating Profit 8.236 15.523 188.48%
5 Other Profit 408 -47 -
6 Profit Before Tax 8.643 15.476 179.,06%
7 | Profit After Tax 8.099 14.700 181,50%
8 Dividend Rate (% of par value) - 11% (*) N/a

(*): The Board of Directors will propose to the 2025 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders the
distribution of dividends for 2024 in the form of bonus shares at a rate of 11% for the period from
2023 to 2024. The source of the dividend distribution will be the undistributed after-tax profits as
recorded in the Company's audited financial statements as ofDecember_' 31, 2024.

Moving into 2024, although Vietnam's economy continued to face numerous challenges and
difficulties, the Company recorded a positive result with net revenue reaching VND 351.050
million, an increase of 17,6% compared to the same period in 2023. This growth was driven by
favorable market developments, including:

— Agricultural products such as fresh fruits, fruit juices, and processed agricultural products were
increasingly exported to major markets such as China, Japan, the United States, and the
European Union. Free Trade Agreements (FTAs) continued to create significant opportunities
for Vietnamese agricultural products to boost exports.

— International markets are imposing increasingly strict requirements on product quality,
necessitating that Vietnamese agricultural exports meet international standards on food safety,
traceability, and quality certification.
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— Processed fruit products such as fruit juices, dried fruits, jams, and other processed products
have great potential in export markets, especially as global consumption trends favor more
ready-to-eat and convenient food products.

Net Revenue Structure by Product Category:
Unit: VND million

Net Revenue

Value  Proportion

I  Revenue by Product

1 Fresh Fruits 71.492 23,95% 122.724 34,96% 171,66%
e T o pi—— 53.43% 94,43%
s stbidree aeon TR e
4  Ofher Products 1478 0,50%  2.220 0,63% 150,20%

I Revenue by Market

1 Domestic 179.493 60,13% 234934 55,53% 130,89%
2 Export 119.017 39,87% 116.116 ~ 44.47% 97,56%
Total 298.510 100%  351.050 100% 117,60%

— Fresh Fruits: In 2024, fresh fruit sales recorded a remarkable growth of 71,66% compared to
the same period, primarily due to the successful signing of new contracts with higher volumes
and better pricing.

— Fruit Juices: In 2024, the Company managed to maintain its fruit juice sales volume; however,
revenue decreased by 5,57% compared to the same period. The decline was mainly due to
stricter import and quarantine regulations imposed by major export markets, particularly China
and the EU. This situation posed significant challenges in maintaining sales volume.
Nevertheless, achieving nearly the same revenue level as 2023 reflects the commendable efforts
of the Management and the entire sales team.

— Soft Dried Fruits: 2024 witnessed an outstanding surge in both sales volume and revenue of
soft dried fruits, reaching 250.235 tons and VND 38.554 million, respectively, driven by the
expansion into export markets and adherence to international standards. The revenue proportion
of this product category increased to 10,98%, underscoring the effectiveness of the Company’s
strategic focus. Competitive advantages stem from superior product quality especially soft dried
mango and product diversification. Moving forward, Tien Thinh aims to sustain its growth

momentum, further expand its export market reach, and penetrate new markets.
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Gross Profit Structure by Product Category in 2024:

Unit: VND million

2023
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In 2024, despite ongoing economic dnfﬁcultles 1he Company managed to maintain stable operations
and achieved many positive results. By ensuring timely delivery according to schedule,
implementing cost-saving measures, improving labor productivity, and promoting high-margin
products such as fruit juices and soft dried fruits, gross profit for 2024 increased by 34,18%
compared to 2023. Furthermore, the gross profit margin also improved significantly, rising from
10,78% in 2023 to 12,30% in 2024.

Fresh Fruits: Gross margin from fresh fruits showed a strong recovery, reaching 6,20%, an
improvement of 3,37 percentage points compared to the previous year. This was primarily
driven by increased sales volume, a higher number of orders, and better selling prices compared
to 2023. As a result, gross profit from fresh fruits for 2024 reached VND 7.605 million, a
275,7% increase year-on-year.

Fruit Juices: Although revenue from fruit juices decreased by 5.57% in 2024 compared to
2023, the gross margin improved significantly to 9.68%. This improvement was mainly due to
optimized selling prices, stable raw material costs, reduced production expenses, and enhanced
labor productivity. Consequently, gross profit from fruit juices reached VND 18.160 million in
2024, an increase of 1,39% compared to the same period last year.

Soft Dried Fruits: Maintaining strong business performance and growth momentum in 2024,
the soft dried fruits segment—especially soft dried mango—continued to receive high levels of
trust from customers. Continuous improvements in processing technology, productivity
optimization, and the Company’s strong brand reputation allowed soft dried fruits to command
better selling prices. As a result, the gross margin rose to 43,59%, compared to 40,02% in 2023.
Gross profit from soft dried fruits reached VND 16.805 million, an impressive increase of
55,97% year-on-year.



Performance Compared to Plan
Unit: VND million

Actual/Plan 2024

Indicator 2024 Plan 2024 Actual %)
1 Net Revenue 302.000 351.050 116,24%
2 Net Profit After Tax 9.500 14.700 154,74%
Net Profit Margin (Net
3 rofit Margin (Ne 3.15% 4,19% 1,04%
Profit/Net Revenue)
4  Return on Equity (ROE) 4,13% 6,39% 2,26%
5 Return on Charter Capital 4,62% 7,15% 2,53%
6 Dividend Payout Ratio (% par i 1% N/A

value)

In 2024, the Company successfully fulfilled and even exceeded many of its key business targets.
Notably, net profit after tax surpassed the plan by 54,74%, reflecting the Company’s effectiveness
in cost management and operational optimization. The net profit margin also improved significantly,
rising by 1,04 percentage points, while return on equity (ROE) increased by 2,26 percentage points,
highlighting a marked enhancement in investment returns. These achievements were driven by a
rational product development strategy, a focus on high-value items, and continuous innovation and

diversification of supply sources to optimize costs and strengthen competitiveness.

One of the key factors contributing to this success was the stability of input material costs, while
selling expenses and financial expenses remained relatively stable compared to 2023. As a result,
the Company’s gross margin improved notably, enhancing business efficiency and supporting
market share expansion.

Furthermore, 2024 witnessed robust growth across almost all of the Company’s core products, with
most recording growth rates exceeding 30%. Domestic consumption demand surged, fueled by
rising average incomes, providing a strong boost to revenue. In parallel, the strong recovery of
export markets also played an important role, as the Company effectively capitalized on
opportunities arising from the global supply chain recovery and free trade agreements (FTAs),
thereby strengthening competitiveness and expanding international market share.

Thanks to the combination of effective business strategies, production optimization, and tight
financial management, the Company not only maintained its growth trajectory but also achieved

significant improvements in profitability.
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2.

a.

Key Indicators in 2024

Financial Indicators:

31/12/2022

Unit: VND million

31/12/2024

31/12/2023

I [ Total Liabilities 165.951 168.349 238.461
.......... 1 e — 326 133 469 20;199
- Short-term Borrowings and Finance ;

11 s 5 113.885 119.152 a4 |
] 2 Shon —n ;.ayables .................................................... | 5646 ...... ]53] [ ]3061 .......

' Short-term Adva from f '
g(siuztomers e 112 1158 44919

.1 4 Taxcs ot pavablestotheslau ................................. 856 ......................................... 636 ; 356 ;
o 5 .......... PayablestOE_mplz)yeeg ................................................................................... 8 86 ................ 83..% ..... 1]52 ;
> .Accmed é.xpenb% .................................................................. 98 ..................... I e
T Other Shontcr_m ..... [; a;af,;‘_s .......................................... 1336 ST yrra zzi .......... |

; Long-term Ll;[;;i;nes I S 32125 2'9".530 .................. T
91 Iizzsge;erm Borrowmgs and Fmancc 32.051 79880 31.683 ;
- ! 0 thcrLongt;nn payablcq I S i S — ]
= Owner o A 207035 ......................... 2]51_91_ .................................... . 2&355

[ Chancr Cap]t;i........... ST P 169800 : 2'65.453 ............ 2 05453 .......
@ Total Capital Sources 373036 383540 468.345
: Cu,-,-em s e ; 730334 ................ 549_305 .................. . _3_29;3_
............ 1 . Non ——r Absets ............................................................................................ 142?02 ......................... 133 }'35' ............................ 135 397 _____
;Total — 3 - 036 ................................ 333540 ........................ 468 345
h. ]-[ e Resourcesstrucmre ....................................................................................................................................................................................................................

reaching 160 by year-end.

In 2024, the Company witnessed a resurgence in growth, with the total number of employees

The Management Board of Tien Thinh Group continuously prioritizes enhancing both the

material and spiritual well-being of employees, fostering a cohesive and sustainable working

environment. The Company ensures full compliance with employee welfare policies, including



participation in statutory insurance programs such as Social Insurance (SI), Health Insurance
(HI), and Unemployment Insurance (UI).

- Recruitment plans were implemented based on staffing allocations for both office and
production departments.

- A comprehensive performance measurement and evaluation system was developed and
deployed, along with salary and bonus policies tailored to each department’s characteristics.

- Regular health check-ups for employees were maintained. In addition, employees
demonstrating strong capabilities were provided with skill development and upskilling
opportunities, motivating continuous improvement. The Company’s Trade Union also actively
supported employees by organizing gift-giving activities on special occasions such as
International Women's Day (March 8), Vietnamese Women's Day (October 20), National Day
(September 2), Lunar New Year, as well as arranging entertainment activities for employees'
children on International Children's Day (June 1) and the Mid-Autumn Festival.

c. Investments

- Invested in two fruit drying machines: Capacity of 5.000 kg/batch/machine; Total investment
value: VND 11 billion.

- Invested in an additional fruit washing and processing line: In response to the growing market
demand for concentrated fruit juice and dried fruit products, the Company expanded investment
into a fruit washing and processing line to enhance production capacity and increase product
value.

3. Business Plan and Operational Orientation for 2025
a. Business Plan for 2025:

Based on the Company’s development objectives, strategic direction, competitive advantages,
and market growth potential in its current business and investment sectors, the 2025 targets for
revenue, profit, and dividend are as follow:

Unit: VND million

Actual 2024

17.60% | 362000 3,12%

1 | Net Revenue

i T o — N | — e

:' 3 | Net Profit After Tax 14700 81,49% 15.485  534%

| 4 E:L:;g:‘)‘ Mg (BP0 LSt 4.19% | 1.47% 428% 0,09% ;
5_ Il Return on Eq ui}y (ROE) ~ (;_9% T _ 2:83% 6_?4% B _0_3;/6— 1
e — e




Item

Dividend Payout Ratio (% of
par value) | ?

Challenges and Opportunities in 2025
The global trend toward natural and health-oriented food consumption is expected to continue
growing strongly in 2025. Products such as fruit juices, dried fruits, concentrated purees, and
purée-based products will remain dominant in global consumer behavior due to their high
content of vitamins, minerals, and natural antioxidants.

The juice and fruit concentrate market is projected to grow robustly at a rate of approximately
14—15% per annum, particularly in Asia, the Middle East, and North America.

The ongoing shift in global supply chains and the increasing need to diversify sourcing are
creating significant opportunities for Vietnam in general, and for Tien Thinh in particular, to
participate more deeply in the value chain for processed agricultural exports.

The fresh fruit market continues to offer substantial growth potential, particularly with China's
post-quarantine market reopening policies, along with rising demand in Australia, the EU, and
other regions increasingly favoring Vietnamese fruits.

Nevertheless, challenges in 2025 remain significant, including: Intensified competition, not
only from domestic companies but also from producers in Thailand, the Philippines, Ecuador,
and China, across both fresh and processed fruit sectors. Stricter requirements regarding
traceability, quarantine regulations, and quality certifications in major markets, necessitating
increased investments in processing technologies, quality control, and raw material
infrastructure. Ongoing impacts from trade conflicts, notably the U.S.—China trade war and
tensions among major economies (U.S~EU, U.S.—Russia, China-India), creating widespread
uncertainty and risks for global trade.

Capital Investment Plan

Investment in Upgrading Fruit Processing Equipment, particularly for Dried Fruit:
The Company plans to invest in the comprehensive upgrade and modernization of its fruit
processing systems, with a special focus on the dried fruit production line—one of the
Company's highest value-added product categories that enjoys strong demand both
domestically and internationally. The investment will include:
+ Increase the capacity and operational stability of the current production line.
+ Integrate advanced drying technologies to preserve the natural flavor, color, and nutritional

value of fruits.

+ Improve the automatic temperature and humidity control systmﬁ to optimize efficiency and

reduce energy costs.



+

Meet international standards for food safety, export requirements, and HACCP/ISO
certifications.

- Expand the Company’s fruit processing plant. In parallel with equipment upgrades, the

Company will implement a project to expand its current fruit processing plant to meet

increasing production demands and prepare for large export contracts. The project will include:

&4

+

+

+

Expanding factory space, cold storage, and raw material warehouses.
Installing additional modern pre-processing, sorting, and packaging lines.
Enhancing production capacity towards automation and reducing reliance on manual labor.

Increasing the capability to process strategic product groups such as dried fruits, frozen
fruits, canned fruits, and other value-added products.

- Research and implement an IQF freezing project — Individual Quick Freezing system:
This method uses high-velocity circulating cold air for ultra-fast freezing. The advantages of

IQF technology include:

.+_

IQF-frozen products retain their shape after thawing, thanks to the insulated chamber with
dual-layer stainless steel and polyurethane that minimizes heat loss. This method is
especially important in processing and preserving perishable foods like seafood, fruits, and
vegetables.

Cold storage of agricultural products after harvest not only brings economic benefits but
also ensures food hygiene and safety for consumers.

It significantly extends the shelf life of products without negatively affecting their quality
or inherent characteristics, thereby minimizing losses in quantity and quality over time.
IQF technology also saves time, labor, and costs during food processing at the factory,
helping to lower the price of the finished product.

¢. Production and Business Plan:

- Research, develop products, and expand the product portfolio:

+

Conduct market research combined with R&D to develop new products that diversify the
product range and capture more market share, such as additive-free soft dried mango and
passion fruit peel products.

Research new products suitable for the IQF technology system, including fruits, vegetables,
meat, fish, seafood, starchy products, and dairy-based products.

- Diversify distribution channels, leveraging digital marketing channels such as social media

and online advertising to expand reach and enhance customer engagement. This enables close

monitoring and evaluation of marketing strategies for continuous improvement to match

customer needs and preferences.

+

Build and develop a professional e-commerce system, including:

v Establishing official business accounts on major platforms (Alibaba, Amazon, Shopee,
Tiki, Lazada, etc.); .



v Integrating cross-border payment and order management systems;

v Developing a dedicated e-commerce website connected to the ERP system, supporting
both B2B and B2C sales.

Maintain a multi-dimensional marketing strategy, with participation in international exhibitions
and trade fairs playing an important role. Participating in international agricultural trade events
such as Sial Paris, Anuga, Gulfood, Seoul Food, etc., not only helps to widely introduce
products but also provides opportunities to access a large number of potential customers, assess
competitors, and capture new industry trends. This approach ensures that our products become
widely known and favored internationally, strengthens our competitive position, attracts
attention from potential partners, and continuously builds and expands the Company's brand
image globally.

Ensure strict quality assurance and internal control:

+ Strengthen output quality control, especially for inventory and export goods prior to
shipment; packaging during the production process, timely detection and handling of
defects; conduct regular and ad-hoc inspections according to international standards.

+ Develop a professional customer complaint response and handling procedure to maintain
reputation and ensure continuous improvement.

Implement a comprehensive ERP enterprise management system- for departments including
production, warehousing, accounting — finance, sales, and human résources.

Expand and establish partnerships with logistics companies to optimize transportation costs,
especially for cold chain logistics and international container shipping.

Continuously collaborate with cooperatives and purchasing agents to guide cultivation
processes according to standards such as VietGAP and Global GAP. At the same time, expand
the sourcing areas from the Mekong Delta to the Southeast, Central Highlands, and other
regions. Provide timely consultation to farmers regarding permitted plant varieties, fertilizers,
and pesticides; closely monitor farming practices and pest control.

- As above;
- Archive for record.
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TIEN THINH GROUP SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM
JOINT STOCK COMPANY Independence — Freedom — Happiness
No: 01/2025/TT6/BC-HDPQT Hau Giang, 29 April 2025

REPORT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS FOR 2024
AND OPERATIONAL DIRECTIONS FOR 2025
(At the Annual General Meeting in 2025)

The Board of Directors (BOD) of Tién Thinh Group Joint Stock Compény for 2024 consists of:

- Mr. Pham Tién Hoai — Chairman of the Board of Directors.

- Mr. T6 Thai Thanh — Board Member and CEO.

- Mr. Nguyén Ba Poan — Board Member and Board Secretary.
- Mr. Vién T4n Phat — Non-executive Board Member.

- Mr. Huynh Trung Nghia — Independent Board Member.

Based on the Articles of Association of Tién Thinh Group Joint Stock Company and relevant
legal regulations, the Board of Directors (BOD) respectfully reports to the General Meeting of
Shareholders (GMS) on the results of the Board's governance in 2024 and the operatiohal
direction for 2025.

I. REPORT ON BOARD GOVERNANCE ACTIVITIES IN 2024:
1. Business Targets for 2024

Unit: Million VND

Actual e e L
Actual ua | Actual o
Indicator | Plan 2024 i Lo DSNER ok o0z Plan
2023 oD %04 | 202470028
| | 2024
I NetRevenue 208510  302.000 351.050  117,60%  116.24%
2 | ProficBefors Tix 8.643 10.000 15476  179.06%  154,64%
3 Profit After Tax 8.099 9.500 14700 181,50%  154,74%

- In 2024, the Company achieved significant breakthroughs with many indicators far
exceeding expectations, clearly reflecting the effectiveness of its flexible management
strategy and correct development direction. The Board of Directors highly appreciates
the continuous efforts of the Board of Management and all employees in driving reveriue
and profit growth. Specifically, net revenue reached 351.050 million VND, an increase
of 17,6% compared to the previous year, while profit after tax recorded an 81,5% growth
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compared to last year, surpassing the target by 54,74%. These results clearly reflect the
effectiveness in improving product quality, optimizing the supply chain, and leveraging
the competitive advantage from abundant raw materials.

The Board of Directors also commended the implementation of comprehensive measures
to enhance product quality, control costs effectively, proactively manage raw materials,
and improve operational efficiency in production and business activities. Additionally,
the promotion of developing products compatible with IQF freezing technology,
expanding export markets, and applying technology to management and operations
played a key role in achieving these positive results.

The business results of 2024 not only show a clear recovery after a period of volatility
but also provide a solid foundation for the Company to continue pursuing sustainabple
growth, enhancing its competitiveness, and expanding its market share in the following

years.

2. Summary of Meetings and Resolutions/Decisions of the Board of Directors:

The Board of Directors held 08 in-person meetings. All BOD members participated and

provided full input in each meeting.

The Board of Directors passed 10 resolutions and |1 announcel:nem to implement the

decisions of the GMS and other matters within the Board’s authority, including:

Resolution/Decision .
Content

Number

Approval of the business plan for 2024 and the

o1 | 01/2024/TT6/NQ-HBQT 07/03/2024 extension of the Annual General Meeting

(AGM) date.

02

02/2024/ HPQT | 12/03/2024
VTTONQHEDQT 1 12032024 | rce in Ho Chi Minh City.

03

04 |

Approval of the plan to organize the Annual
General Meeting of Sharecholders for 2024, with

03/2024/TT6/NQ-HBQT 06/05/2024
Q Q | the planned date being 28/06/2024 and the

- Approval of the organization of the 2024 AGM
of Tién Thinh Group Joint Stock Company.
Approval of AGM meeting documents,

including:
04/2024/TT6/NQ-HDBQT 05/06/2024 ;
s Report by the Board of Management on

business activities in 2023 and the
production and business plan for 2024; |

T

r
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Resolution/Decision

: Content
Number

and the action plan for 2024;

« Report by the Supervisory Board for 2023 |
and the plan for 2024;

s Proposal to approve the audited financial

statements for 2023;

» Proposal to approve the distribution of
profits and dividends for 2023 and thc
plan for 2024;

e Proposal on the remuneration, salary,'
! bonus, and other benefits for the BOD :
! and SB for 2023 and the plan for 2024;

i 3 o Proposal for selecting the auditing :
: company to review and/or audit financial
statements for 2024;

e Proposal to approve related transactions
between the Company and insiders and |
related parties. |

Approval of the amendments and suppl:,ments to

- the AGM organization documents for Tién Th!nh
- Group Joint Stock Company, as follows:

e Amendment and addition to Proposal No.

04/2024/TT6/TTr-AGM on selecting an

auditing  comipany  for financial |

statements in 2024.

. s Addition of Proposal No.
5| 01/2024/TB/HDQT 27/06/2024 06/2024/TT6/TTr-AGM  regarding the
i plan to increase charter capital in 2024

_ and approve the selection of a securities
i f company to advise on the issuance of
i 5 shares for the capital increase in 2024,

¢ Addition of Proposal No. |
07/2024/TT6/TTr-AGM on the plan to
offer additional shares to existing
shareholders thtough a rights oﬂ'"ermg '

Approval nfthe selcc{mn ofthc auditing company

6 | 05/2024/TT6/NQ-HBQT 02;‘0?32024
Lo rcwew andfor audit the financial statcmenm for
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Resolution/Decision

: Content
Number

7| 06/2024/TT6/NQ-HDQT

| ......
'8 | 07/2024/TT6/NQ-HPQT

Appointment of the Secret f the Board of
9 | 08/2024/TTONQ-HDQT ~ 16/12/2024 ~Ppomiment of the secretary of the Board o

Directors.

5 , Approval of the establishment and appointment of

| 10 | 09/2024/TT6/NQ-HDPQT | 16/12/2024

| : QHPQ - members of the Audit Committee.

A | of the i f the Audit

11 | 10/2024/TT6NQ-HPQT | 16/12/2024 | _PProve O Te ssuance o |

- Committee's Operating Regulations.

3. Report on Transactions Between the Company and Related Parties, Major
Shareholders, Insiders, or Entities Where Board Members, Supervisory Board
Members, or the CEO Have Been Founders or Members of the Board of Directors
or CEOs in the Past Three (3) Years:

These transactions were disclosed in the Company’s Governance Report for the year 2024,

prepared on 22/01/2025. The transactions have been fully disclosed and approved in

accordance with the provisions of the Company’s Charter.

4. Selection of the Audit Firm for the 2024 Financial Statements: In accordance with the
resolution of the Annual General Meeting (AGM) of Shareholders in 2024, the Board of
Directors has selected A&C Auditing and Consulting Company Limited — Can Tho Branch to
audit the Company’s financial statements for 2024. .

S. Payment of Salaries, Bonuses, and Remuneration for the Board of Directors,
Supervisory Board, and Audit Committee for 2024:

- The remuneration and bonuses for key management members, the Board of Directors, the
Supervisory Board, and the Audit Committee in 2024 are as follows: Based on the
resolution of the AGM in 2024, the AGM has authorized the Board of Directors to decide
on the payment of remuneration and bonuses to the Board of Directors and the
Supervisory Board. Based on this authorization, the Board of Directors has decided not
to pay remuneration and bonuses to the Board of Directors and the Supervisory Board for
2024, in order to focus resources on the Company’s production and business activities.
This matter will be reported to and considered by the AGM in 2025 in accordance with

regulations.
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- The income for 2024 of the Board of Directors, the Supervisory Board, and the Audit
Committee members who are directly involved in the Company’s activities will be paid
based on their respective positions, including salaries, bonuses, and other income

according to internal regulations:

Total Income for

Name Position at the Company 2024 (VND)
Mr. T6 Thai Thanh CEO (also Board Member) : 423.100.000
= 2 i l‘ Bo:
Mr Nguyén B4 Doan Factory Director (also Board Member & 270.050.000
Secretary)
sEs s ; Head of Statistics Department (Supervisory
.Lé Thi M 554.
Mr. L& Thi Minh Phic | 2rd Member until 13/12/2024) SR
Total 793.704.197

6. Board of Directors' Supervision of the CEO:

- The Board of Directors (BOD) of the Company performs a comprehensive strategic
direction role and develops long-term action plans to ensure the sustainable development
of the Company. During the management process, the BOD issues timely directives and
implements strategic solutions in strict compliance with current laws and regulations. At
the same time, the BOD is responsible for overseeing the implementation of the plans and
objectives approved by the Annual General Meeting of Shareholders in 2024, ensuring
compliance and effectiveness in the execution.

- The BOD is committed to maintaining transparency in governance, facilitating
shareholders and regulatory bodies to organize supervision and control in accordance
with regulations. All resolutions and decisions made by the BOt) are fully and promptly
communicated to the BOD members, the Supervisory Board, the Executive Board, and
relevant parties, while also closely monitoring the CEO in implementing and complying
with the contents of the approved resolutions.

- Under the direction of the BOD, the Executive Board of the Company implements
business measures suitable for the actual situation, in compliance with current legal
frameworks. These measures include controlling and optimizing operational costs based
on the principle of using reasonable costs, developing cost norms for each task, and
strengthening inspection, review, and management of products in each group. The
Executive Board also establishes a scientific product procurement process, with periodic
inventory schedules to ensure legal compliance in operations.

- The BOD reviewed and approved the CEO's proposal regarding the selection of the
auditing firm, resulting in the appointment of A&C Auditing and Consulting Company
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Limited — Can Tho Branch as the auditing firm for the Company’s financial statements,
which was presented for approval by the AGM.

During the BOD meetings, the CEO regularly reports in detail on the Company's business
activities, as well as measures to enhance operational efficiency and comply with the

regulations of the Enterprise Law.

7. Other Activities of the Board of Directors in 2024:

The task of public disclosure to the State Securities Commission was directed by the BOD
and the Chairman of the Board, ensuring that all necessary information is disclosed in a
timely manner in compliance with regulations. .

Based on the resolution of the AGM No. 02/2024/TT6/NQ-AGM, approved on
13/12/2024 via written shareholder voting, the BOD directed the relevant departments to
prepare documentation for the issuance of shares to existing shareholders. As a result, in
March 2025, the Company submitted the share issuance application to the State Securities
Commission of Vietnam. The Company is currently working with the Commission to

complete the supplementary documentation as required.

8. Subcommittees under the Board of Directors:

The Audit Committee (AC) under the Board of Directors (BOD) was established
according to the AGM resolution via written shareholder voting on 13/12/2024. By
16/12/2024, the BOD appointed members of the Audit Committee, consisting of
independent. non-executive BOD members, with the function of independently reviewing
and evaluating the Company's operations.

During the remainder of 2024, the Audit Committee focused on finalizing internal work
assignments and developing a detailed work plan for 2025. This plan aims to ensure the
effective, rigorous, and compliant oversight of the Company’s activities, in alignment

with legal regulations and the Company’s governance strategy.

I1. Activity Plan for 2024

1.

Business Plan

Unit: Million VND

Plan for 202

I | Net Revenue 351050 | 17,60% 362.000 3,12% |
‘ 2 | Profit Before Tax 15464 | 17906% | 16300 | 541% |
- | =) | e : e S R —
3 | Net Profit After Tax 14700 | 81,49% 15.485 | 534% |

419% | 147% 428% | 009% |

Revenue)

LS —
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Actual 2024 Plan for 2025
ftem

| 5 | Return on Equity (ROE) 6,39% 2.63% 674% | 035%

6 | Return on Charter Capital | 7,15% | 3.21% L 7,54% ; 0,39%
e, e — - AR (R — | R
| 4 Dividend Payout Ratio (% of 1% N/a - | N/a
i par value) .

(*): The Board of Du “ectors MH propose to the 2025 Ammm" General Meeting of
Shareholders the distribution of dividends for 2024 in the form of bonus shares at a rate of 11%
Jor the period from 2023 to 2024. The source of the dividend distribution will be the undistributed
after-tax profits as recorded in the Company's audited financial statements as of December 31,
2024.

2. Implementation Strategy:

a. Governance and Financial Management

In 2025, the Board of Directors identifies this year as a pivotal one to strengthen internal
capabilities and expand market reach in the face of ongoing global economic volatility. Based‘on
this, the operational strategy will focus on the following directions:

- Development of Core Products: Focus on developing value-added products such as dried
mango, concentrated passion fruit, IQF dragon fruit, fruit juice, and purees. Enhance R&D
to diversify the product portfolio and meet the growing trend for natural and healthy
consumption. '

- Expansion of Production Capacity and Raw Material Sourcing: Invest in expanding the
factory, upgrading processing lines, cold storage, and warchouses. Strengthen partnerships
with cooperatives and farmers following VietGAP/Global GAP standards to build a stable
supply chain.

- Sustain Key Markets and Expand to New Ones: Maintain key markets while expanding into
regions such as Asia, the EU, and Australia. Proactively adapt to trade wars and geopolitical
shifts by diversifying markets and leveraging Free Trade Agreements (FTAs).

- Enhancing E-Commerce and Digital Marketing: Expand online sales channels, develop
digital storefronts on international platforms. Boost digital marketing efforts, part1c1pate in
both online and physical trade fairs to promote the brand and seek business partners.

- Improving Governance and Quality Control: Implement an ERP system to streamline
operations; tighten control over product quality; standardize governance processes according
to ISO and HACCP standards.

- Capital Increase and Resource Mobilization: Focus on completing the offering of shares to
existing shareholders in 2025 to strengthen working capital. Distribute dividends for 2024

~3
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to shareholders, research bond issuance, and seck investment partnerships to fund key
expansion projects.

- Sustainable Development and Brand Building: Align growth with sustainability by
enhancing the Tién Thinh brand’s image through product quality, service standards, and
long-term commitments to partners and communities.

- Timely Disclosure of Information: Direct the information disclosure team to ensure
compliance with legal requirements by providing accurate and timely information.

b. Investment Plan

To meet the growing demand for fruit juices, concentrated fruits, and dried fruits, Tién Thinh

plans significant investments in upgrading and expanding its production system. Specifically:

- Upgrading Fruit Processing Equipment: Invest in high-tech equipment to increase product
value and productivity.

- New Fruit Processing Line: Focus on tropical fruits from the Mékong Delta, expanding
supplies for both the domestic and export markets. Simultaneously, support the development
of raw material sources to create a sustainable supply chain from production to consumption.

- Expanding Fruit Processing Factory: Increase capacity to meet market demand and expand
the product range.

- Implementing IQF Freezing System: Introduce super-fast freezing technology (IQF) to
optimize food preservation, maintain product quality, and extend shelf life without
compromising product characteristics. This technology reduces material loss and optimizes
production costs, increasing the company’s competitive advantage. The IQF freezing system
will allow the company to develop new lines of frozen fruit and vegetables, offering a
broader range of products to meet customer needs. This is seen as a breakthrough step to

further enhance the company’s business activities in the future.

Dear distinguished shareholders,

The strategic objectives for 2025 of Tién Thinh Group Joint Stock Company have been
established based on a thorough assessment of the global economic context and the internal
challenges of Vietnam's economy. The Board of Directors is committed to continuing to enhance
its governance role, ensuring effective oversight, and working closely with the management team
and all employees to successfully achieve the set objectives.

With the trust, partnership, and support of our valued shareholders, the Board of Directors
believes that the company will continue to grow steadily, increase shareholder value, and
strengthen the Tién Thinh brand’s position both in the domestic and international markets.
Once again, on behalf of the Board of Directors, I would like to extend our best wishes for health

and success to all delegates and shareholders.

WD N
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This concludes the report of the Board of Directors.
Presented for approval by the General Shareholders’ Meeting.

Sl
Noi guri: )
- BOD; AC;

- Shareholders;
- Archive for record.

G



TIEN THINH GROUP SOCTALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM
JOINT STOCK COMPANY Independence — Freedom — Happiness

No: 01/2025/TT6/TTr-DHDCD Hau Giang, 29 April 2025

PROPOSAL
TO THE GENERAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS

Re: Approval of the Audited Financial Statements for the Year 2024

To: The General Meeting of Shareholders of Tien Thinh Group Joint Stock Company

Based on:

The Law on Enterprises No. 59/2020/QH11 approved by the National Asﬁsemb!y of the Socialist
Republic of Vietnam on June 17, 2020,

The Securities Law No. 54/2019/QHI14 approved by the National Assembly of the Socialist
Republic of Vietnam on November 26, 2019;

Decree No. 155/2020/ND-CP dated December 31, 2020, detailing the implementation of

certain provisions of the Securities Law,
The Charter of Organization and Operations of Tién Thinh Group Joint Stock Company.
The Board of Directors of Tien Thinh Group Joint Stock Company respectfully submits to the

General Meeting of Shareholders for approval the audited financial statements for the year 2024,
audited by A&C Audit and Consulting Co., Ltd. — Can Tho Branch, including the following

.

documents:

1. Auditor's Report;

2. Balance Sheet as of December 31, 2024;
3. 2024 Income Statement;

4. 2024 Cash Flow Statement;

5. Notes to the Financial Statements;

We respectfully propose the General Meeting of Shareholders review and approve the above

documents./.

Recipients:

- As above;
- BOD, AC, BOM;
- Archive for record.

ON.BEHALF OF THE BOD




TIEN THINH GROUP SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM

JOINT STOCK COMPANY Independence — Freedom — Happiness
No: 02/2025/TT6/TTr-HBQT Hau Giang, 29 April 2025
PROPOSAL

TO THE GENERAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS
Re: Profit Distribution and Dividend Payment for 2024
and Profit Distribution and Dividend Payment Plan for 2025

To: The General Meeting of Shareholders of Tien Thinh Group Joint Stock Company

Based on:

The Law on Enterprises No. 59/2020/QH11 approved by the National Assembly of the Socialist
Republic of Vietnam on June 17, 2020;

The Securities Law No. 54/2019/QH14 approved by the National Assembly of the Socialist
Republic of Vietnam on November 26, 2019;

Decree No. 155/2020/ND-CP dated December 31, 2020, detailing the implementation of
certain provisions of the Securities Law;

The Charter of Organization and Operations of Tién Thinh Group Joint Stock C ompany.

The Board of Directors respectfully submits for consideration and approval by the General

Meeting of Shareholders the profit distribution and dividend payment for 2024, as well as the

profit distribution and dividend payment plan for 2025, as follows:

1. Profit Distribution and Dividend Payment Plan for 2024:

(Umt VND)

. No S B Item | ) Ammmt ,
: U“dlsmbuted proﬁ aﬁer tax | R a4 426 769 363
e S e

1.2 Corporate i income tax expense for 2024

1.3 | Profit after tax for 2024 _ |4 599 890 ]5(

1.4 | Undistributed profit after tax as of 31/12/2023 9 ’?26 8?9 70?

2 Total profit for distribution (*) 22.600.380.000

P21 Fund allocations (**) -
2.1. I Wclfaru and reward ]Lmd

2.1 1 Developmml investment mnd

2.2 | Dividend payment ll% on charter capltal (“**)

22.600.380. 000

” 22 600 330 ouo

3 Loi nhudn sau thue chlra phan phoi con lal iy ke (3=1-2):

(**): In 2024, the Board of Directors decided not to pay any remuneration to the members of

the Board of Directors, and will not allocate to the Welfare and Reward Fund or the Development
Investment Fund from the profit after tax of 2024.



(***): The dividend payment in shares for 2024 will be carried out simultaneously with the
issuance of shares to existing shareholders as per Resolution No. 02/2024/TT6/NQ-GMS dated
December 13, 2024:

v The dividend for 2024 will be paid in shares at a rate of 11% based on the current
charter capital as of April 29, 2025, which is VND 205,458,000,000 (Two hundred
Jfive billion, four hundred fifty-eight million VND), corresponding to 20,545,800
common shares with a nominal value of VND 10,000 per share. .

v' In the event that the total number of shares issued changes as of the record date for
shareholders entitled to receive the dividend, the General Meeting of Shareholders
authorizes the Board of Directors to adjust the total dividend payout amount
accordingly, to ensure that the 11% payout ratio is maintained based on the
remaining profit and in compliance with legal regulations. As a result, the total profit
Jor distribution (*) will change accordingly.

v' Implementation: The company will proceed with the dividend payment for 2024 in the
Jorm of shares at a rate of 11%, simultaneously with the issuance of shares to existing
shareholders, as per Resolution No. 02/2024/TT6/NQ-GMS dated December 13, 2024.

V' The General Meeting of Shareholders authorizes the Board of Directors to decide on
the specific timing of the dividend payment, in accordance with legal regulations.

2. Profit Distribution and Dividend Payment Plan for 2025:

— Development Investment Fund: Authorization is given to the Chairman of the Board of
Directors to consider and decide on the allocation and expenditure of this fund.

— Welfare and Reward Fund: The maximum allocation is 5% of the profit after tax:
Authorization is given to the Chairman of the Board of Directors to consider and decide
on the allocation and expenditure of this fund.

— Board of Directors Remuneration: Detailed in Resolution No. 03/2025/TT6/TTr-GMS
dated April 29, 2025.

— Dividend for 2025: The Board of Directors will base the decision on the actual business
performance and seek approval from the General Meeting of Shareholders regarding the
profit distribution for 2025 at the 2026 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders.

We respectfully propose the General Meeting of Shareholders review and approve the above
documents./.

6\,««
Recipients:

- As above;
- BOD, AC, BOM;
- Archive for record.




TIEN THINH GROUP SOCTALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM
JOINT STOCK COMPANY Independence — Freedom — Happiness
No: 03/2025/TT6/TTr-PHBCD Hau Giang, 29 April 2025

PROPOSAL
TO THE GENERAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS

Re: Remuneration, Bonuses, and Other Benefits for the Board of Directors, Supervisory Board, and
Audit Committee for 2024 and the Plan for 2025

To: The General Meeting of Shareholders of Tien Thinh Group Joint Stock Company

Based on:

- The Law on Enterprises No. 59/2020/QH11 approved by the National Assembly of the Socialist
Republic of Vietnam on June 17, 2020,

- The Securities Law No. 54/2019/QH14 approved by the National Assembly of the Socialist
Republic of Vietnam on November 26, 2019;

- Decree No. 155/2020/ND-CP dated December 31, 2020, detailing the implementation of
certain provisions of the Securities Law;

- The Charter of Organization and Operations of Tién Thinh Group Joint Stock Company.

The Board of Directors (BOD) respectfully presents to the General Shareholders' Meeting
(GSM) for approval the remuneration, bonuses, and other benefits for the Board of Directors,
Supervisory Board (SB), and Audit Committee (AC) as follows:

1. Remuneration and bonuses for the Board of Directors, Supervisory Board, and Audit
Committee for 2024:

Based on the Resolution of the 2024 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders, the General
Meeting of Shareholders authorized the Board of Directors to decide on the payment of
remuneration and bonuses for the Board of Directors and the Supervisory Board. Accordingly, the
Board of Directors has agreed not to pay remuneration or bonuses to the Board of Directors and the
Supervisory Board in 2024, in order to focus resources on the Company’s production and business
activities. This matter will be reported and presented for approval at the 2025 General Meeting of
Shareholders in accordance with regulations.

2. Remuneration and bonuses for the Board of Directors and the Audit Committee for
2025:

Based on the 2025 business plan, the Board of Directors respectfully submits for approval by
the General Meeting of Shareholders the total amount of remuneration and bonuses for the Board
of Directors and the Audit Committee for 2025, with a maximum amount of VND 1,000 million
(One billion VND).

The General Meeting of Shareholders authorizes the Chairman of th;e Board of Directors,
based on the proposal of the Board of Directors, to decide on the principles, methods of payment,
specific amounts, and allocation of the remuneration and bonus fund for each member, in line
with the total amount approved by the General Meeting of Shareholders and the actual
implementation during the year.

We respectfully propose the General Meeting of Shareholders review and approve the above
documents./.




ON BEHALF OF THE BOD
Recipients:
- As above;

- BOD, AC, BOM;
- Archive for record.




TIEN THINH GROUP SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM

I - — Happi
JOINT STOCK COMPANY ndependence — Freedom appiness

No: 04/2025/TT6/TTr-DPHDBCD Hau Giang, 29 April 2025

PROPOSAL
TO THE GENERAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS

Re: Selection of Audit Firm for Financial Statements in 2025

To: The General Meeting of Shareholders of Tien Thinh Group Joint Stock Company

Based on:

- The Law on Enterprises No. 59/2020/QH11 approved by the National Assembly of the Socialist
Republic of Vietnam on June 17, 2020; .

= The Securities Law No. 54/2019/QH14 approved by the National Assembly of the Socialist
Republic of Vietnam on November 26, 2019;

= Decree No. 155/2020/ND-CP dated December 31, 2020, detailing the implementation of
certain provisions of the Securities Law;
- The Charter of Organization and Operations of Tién Thinh Group Joint Stock C ompany.

Based on the list of audit firms approved by the State Securities Commission to audit public
companies, and based on the proposal and recommendations of the Board of Directors regarding
the selection of an audit firm to conduct the financial statement audit for the Company in 2025, the
Board of Directors respectfully submits for approval by the General Shareholders' Meeting the
following list of audit firms for the financial statement audit of 2025:

1. A&C Audit and Consulting Co., Ltd.
2. Chuén Viét Audit and Consulting Co., Ltd.
3. Nam Viét Accounting, Finance Consulting, and Auditing Co., Ltd.

The Board of Directors is authorized to select and sign contracts with the audit firm from the
list above. In case the Company cannot reach an agreement and finalize a contract with any of the
three firms listed, the GSM authorizes the Board of Directors to negotiate and sign the contract
with any audit firm approved by the State Securities Commission to audit public companies. The
Board will report the final selection to the GSM at the next shareholders' meeting.

We respectfully propose the General Meeting of Shareholders review and approve the above

documents./.
s
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Recipients:

- As above;
- BOD, AC, BOM;
- Archive for record.
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TIEN THINH GROUP
JOINT STOCK COMPANY

SH: 05/2025/TT6/TTr-DPHPCD

SOCTALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM
Independence — Freedom — Happiness

Hau Giang, 29 April 2025

PROPOSAL
TO THE GENERAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS

Re: Approval of Contracts and Transactions Between Tién Thinh Group Joint Stock C ompany
and Related Parties

To: The General Meeting of Shareholders of Tien Thinh Group Joint Stock Company

Based on:

- The Law on Enterprises No. 59/2020/QH11 approved by the National Assembly of the
Socialist Republic of Vietnam on June 17, 2020;

= The Securities Law No. 54/2019/QH14 approved by the National Assembly of the Socialist
Republic of Vietnam on November 26, 2019,

- Decree No. 155/2020/ND-CP dated December 31, 2020, detailing the implementation of
certain provisions of the Securities Law;

- The Charter of Organization and Operations of Tién Thinh Group Joint Stock Company.

The Board of Directors respectfully submits for the approval of the General Shareholders'

Meeting the contracts and transactions between Tién Thinh Group Joint Stock Company and

its related parties as follows:

1. Approval of Transactions Between the Company and Its Related Parties; or Between the

Company and Major Shareholders, Internal Members, or Related Parties of Internal

Members in 2024:

Unit: VND

Related Party

Relationship with |

the Related Party

Transaction Value

Transaction Details

Hanh Nguyén
Logistics JSC

Common
representative

legal

8.686.846.736

| Warehousing

fees,
transportation,
container pulling

89.184.000

Sale of goods

Phu Thinh
Import-Export
ISC

Company with a key |
management
member closely
related to the Board
of Directors

1.380.314.214

Purchase of goods
and processing

Mr. Pham Tién

Hoai

Chairman of the
Board of Directors

Loan to the company:
Beginning balanc: 0 VND

During the period:




- Loan to the company: 13.700.514.483

VND :

- Loan repayment by the compan:

12.122.185.183 VND

Ending balance: 1.578.329.300 VND.

2. Approval of Contracts and Transactions Between Tién Thinh Group Joint Stock Company

and Related Parties of Board Members, Audit Committee, and Executive Board in 2025:

- Approval of contracts and transactions between Tién Thinh Group Joint Stock

Company (TT6) and related parties of the members of the Board of Directors, Audit

Committee, and Executive Board, as listed below:

Related Party

Relationship with the Related
Party

Transaction
Details

Hanh Nguyén Logistics JSC

Common legal representative

Warehousing
fees,
transportation,
container pulling,
Sale of goods

HG Consulting Services JSC

Legal representative is a key
management member of the
Company

Service provision

Phtit Thinh Import-Export JSC

Company with a key
management member closely
related to the Board of Directors

Purchase of goods
and processing

Mr. Pham Tién Hoai

Chairman of the Board of
Directors

Loan to the
company

- Contract Value: Based on actual business conditions.
- Draft Contract: Attached documents.

- Duration: 12 months from the date of approval by the General Shareholders' Meeting.

3. Authorize the Chairman of the Board of Directors — the legal representative of the

Company, to decide on the content and value of the contract; conduct negotiations, sign

the contract, and carry out all tasks related to the contracts and transactions approved by

the Board of Directors, ensuring compliance with the law, the Company's Charter, and the

best interests of the Company.

We respectfully propose the General Meeting of Sharcholders review and approve the

above documents./.



Recipients:

- As above;
- BOD, AC, BOM;

- Archive for record.
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TIEN THINH GROUP SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM
JOINT STOCK COMPANY Independence — Freedom — Happiness

""""""" Hau Giang, 29 April 2025
No: 06/2025/TT6/TTr-DPHDCD

PROPOSAL
TO THE GENERAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS
Re: Transfer the Company's shares, currently registered for trading on the Upcom trading system,
to listing on the Ho Chi Minh City Stock Exchange

To: The General Meeting of Shareholders of Tien Thinh Group Joint Stock Company

Based on:

- The Law on Enterprises No. 59/2020/QH11 approved by the National Assembly of the Socialist
Republic of Vietnam on June 17, 2020,

- The Securities Law No. 54/2019/Q1114 approved by the National Assembly of the Socialist
Republic of Vietnam on November 26, 2019;

- Decree No. 155/2020/ND-CP dated December 31, 2020, detailing the implementation of certain
provisions of the Securities Law,

- The Charter of Organization and Operations of Tién Thinh Group Joint Stock Company.

To ensure the interests of sharcholders and align with the Company’s development direction, o

the Board of Directors respectfully submits for approval by the General Shareholders’ Meeting the

plan to transfer the shares of Tién Thinh Group Joint Stock Company (Ticker: TT6) currently \\Z

trading on the Upcom trading system to be listed on the Ho Chi Minh Stock Exchange (HOSE), as
detailed below:

A. CANCELLING TRADING ON UPCOM AND LISTING ON HOSE

Cancel the registration of all shares of Tién Thinh Group Joint Stock Company (stock code:
TT6) on the Upcom trading system and transfer the registration for listing on HOSE.

The expected timeline for submitting the listing application: within 2025, immediately after
completing the share offering to existing shareholders. The Board of Directors and/or the Chairman
of the Board of Directors is authorized to choose the appropriate time to submit the listing

application.
B. ORGANIZATION OF IMPLEMENTATION

The General Shareholders” Meeting assigns and authorizes the Board of Directors and/or the
Chairman of the Board of Directors to direct and carry out the tasks, documentation, and procedures
related to transferring the shares of the Company from Upcom to be listed on HOSE in accordance
with current legal regulations. The Board of Directors has the authority to decide and modify the
sequence and timing of the cancellation of registration on Upcom and the listing on HOSE as

deemed necessary.

We respectfully propose the General Meeting of Shareholders review and approve the above
documents./.

Lrj.



Recipients:
- As above;

- BOD, AC, BOM;
- Archive for record.
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TIEN THINH GROUP SOCTALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM
JOINT STOCK COMPANY Independence — Freedom — Happiness

No: 07/2025/TT6/TTr-HBQT Hau Giang, 29 April 2025

PROPOSAL
TO THE GENERAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS
Re: Proposal for Issuing Shares to Pay Dividends for 2024

To: The General Meeting of Shareholders of Tien Thinh Group Joint Stock Company

Based on:
- The Law on Enterprises No. 59/2020/0H11 approved by the National Assembly of the
Socialist Republic of Vietnam on June 17, 2020,
- The Securities Law No. 54/2019/OH14 approved by the National Assembly of the Socialist
Republic of Vietnam on November 26, 2019;
- Decree No. 155/2020/ND-CP dated December 31, 2020, detmfmg the implementation of

certain provisions of the Securities Law,
- The Charter of Organization and Operations of Tién Thinh Group Joint Stock C ompany.
The Board of Directors respectfully submits for approval by the General Shareholders' Meeting
the plan to issue shares to pay dividends for the year 2024 as follows:
A. ISSUANCE OF SHARES TO PAY DIVIDENDS FOR 2024:
I.  Plan for Issuing Shares to Pay Dividends for 2024

1. Name of the issuing : Tién Thinh Group Joint Stock Company

organization
2. Share name : Tién Thinh Group Joint Stock Company Shares
3. Type of shares issued : Common shares
4. Par value of shares : 10.000 VND/share
5. Current charter capital : 205.458.000.000 VND (In words: Two hundred five

billion, four hundred fifty-eight million VND)

6. Total number of outstanding : 20.545.800 shares (In words: Twenty million, five

shares hundred forty-five thousand, eight hundred shares)
7. Number of treasury shares . 0 shares
8. Number of shares to be issued : 2.260.038 shares (In words: Two million, two

hundred sixty thousand, thirty-eight shares)

9. Total value of shares to be : 22.600.380.000 VND (In words: Twenty-two
issued at par value: billion, six hundred million, three hundred eighty
thousand VND)



10. Target participants for the
issuance

11. Issuance method

12. Rights exercise ratio

13. Issuance capital source

14. Execution time

15. Handling fractional shares

Existing shareholders listed in the shareholder
register on the record date, as confirmed by the
Vietnam  Securities Depository and Clearing
Corporation. The record date will be decided by the
General Shareholders' Meeting and authorized for
the Board of Directors. Treasury shares (if any) will
not be eligible to participate in the new share

issuance.
Rights offering to existing shareholders.
11%

On the record date, each shareholder will receive 1
right for every 1 share held. Every 100 rights will
allow the shareholder to receive 11 additional shares
as dividends.

The capital for the issuance will come from retained

carnings (undistributed profits after tax) based on .

the audited financial statements as of December 31,
2024.

The issuance will take place alongside the share
offering to existing shareholders as approved by the
General Sharcholders' Meeting in Resolution No.
02/2024/TT6/NQ-DHDPCD dated December 13,
2024.

The expected time for execution is in Q3 and Q4 of
2025, after the Vietnam Securities Commission
confirms the receipt of the required documents for
the share issuance.

Any fractional shares resulting from the issuance will
be rounded down to the nearest whole share,
ensuring that the total number of shares distributed
does not exceed the total number of shares to be
issued. Any fractional shares (if any) will be

cancelled and not issued. The new charter capital will *

be based on the actual number of shares issued.
Example: If shareholder A owns 101 shares on the
record date, the number of shares issued based on
the rights ratio of 100:11 will be 11.11 shares. Thus,
after rounding down, shareholder A will receive 11
shares, and the fractional share of 0.11 will be

cancelled.

lenis
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16. Registration and : The total number of shares issued will be registered

1I.

supplementary registration of for custody at the Vietnam Securities Depository and

shares Clearing  Corporation and  registered  for
supplementary trading at the unlisted securities
trading system (UPCOM) of the Hanoi Stock
Exchange after the issuance is completed.

Authorization to the Board of Directors

The General Shareholders' Meeting agrees to delegate and authorize the Board of Directors
to organize and make detailed decisions regarding the implementation of all necessary tasks
for executing the share issuance plan to pay dividends, including but not limited to the
following:

Deciding the implementation of the share issuance plan and the timing of the issuance of shares
to pay dividends in accordance with legal regulations.

Implementing and approving all other necessary procedures and documents to complete the
share issuance to pay dividends in accordance with the Company's Charter and legal
requirements. Depending on the specific circumstances, the Board of Directors may authorize
the Chairman of the Board or the CEO to carry out one or more specific tasks mentioned above.

Preparing and explaining the issuance documents to submit to the State Securities Commission
and relevant regulatory authorities for implementing the issuance plan.

Ensuring that the share issuance complies with the foreign ownership ratio regulations for the
sectors in which the Company is registered to operate.

Carrying out necessary procedures with the Business Registration Agency to amend the
Company's business registration regarding the change in charter capital corresponding to the
result of the share issuance.

Amending the provisions related to charter capital and shares in the Company's Charter after
receiving the State Securities Commission’s written confirmation of the receipt of the issuance
results.

Carrying out procedures for amending the Company's business registration related to the
change in charter capital based on the actual result of the share issuance, in compliance with
the written notice from the State Securities Commission confirming the receipt of the issuance
results.

Carry out all necessary procedures and select an appropriate time to register the additional
number of issued shares with the Vietnam Securities Depository and Clearing Corporation
(VSDC) and to register the additional shares for trading on the Unlisted Public Company
Market (UPCOM) at the Hanoi Stock Exchange, in accordance with the issuance plan approved
by the General Meeting of Shareholders, immediately after receiving the notification from the
State Securities Commission of Vietnam regarding the acknowledgment of the issuance results
report.

Deciding on the detailed content of the share issuance plan (if necessary) and making all
decisions related to the share issuance, registration, depository, and listing of the additional
shares.
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B. IMPLEMENTATION ORGANIZATION

The General Shareholders' Meeting authorizes the Board of Directors to make specific decisions
regarding the implementation of the share issuance plan to pay dividends based on market
conditions and the Company’s actual operations. The Board of Directors has the right to decide and
modify the order and timing of the share issuance plan when deemed necessary.

We respectfully propose the General Meeting of Shareholders review and approve the above

documents./. po
0

Recipients:
- As above,

- BOD, AC, BOM;
- Archive for record.




SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM

Independence — Freedom — Happiness

TAP DOAN

TIEN THINH
" Ng:

Hau Giang, 23 May 2025

RESOLUTION
OF THE ANNUAL GENERAL SHAREHOLDERS’ MEETING
TIEN THINH GROUP JOINT STOCK COMPANY

= Pursuant to the Enterprise Law No. 59/2020/QH14 dated June 17, 2020;

resolution

- Pursuant to the Securities Law No. 54/2019/QH14 dated November 26, 2019;

= Pursuant to Decree No. 155/2020/ND-CP guiding the implementation of several
provisions of the Securities Law;

- Based on the Minutes of the Annual General Shareholders' Meeting No.
01/2025/TT6/BBH-PHPCP of Tién Thinh Group Joint Stock Company dated May 23,
2025;

RESOLVES
Article 1. Approval of the 2024 Business Results and 2025 Business Plan

The General Shareholders' Meeting agrees to approve the business results for 2024 and
the business plan for 2025 as presented in Report No. 01/2025/TT6/BC-BTGP dated April
29, 2025, as follows:

a, 2024 Business Results:

No. Indicator 2023 2024 Y% (+/-)
I | Total Assets 383.536 .468.345 122,11%
2 | Net Revenue 298.510 351.050 117,60%
4 | Gross Profit 32.188 43.191 134,18%
5 | Operating Profit 8.236 15.523 188,48%
6 | Other Profit 408 -47 -
7 | Profit Before Tax 8.643 15.476 179,06%
8 | Profit After Tax 8.099 14.700 |  181,50%
9 | Dividend Rate (% of Par Value) - 11% (*) N!a_

b. 2025 Revenue and Profit Plan:

- Net Revenue: 362 billion VND:




- Profit Before Tax: 16.3 billion VND:

- Profit After Tax: 15,485 billion VND.

Dividend Plan: Based on actual business conditions, a proposal will be submitted to the

General Shareholders' Meeting for profit distribution in 2025.
Article 2. Approval of the 2024 Board of Directors' Report and 2025 Action Plan

The General Shareholders' Meeting agrees to approve the Board of Directors' 2024
Report and the 2025 Action Plan as presented in Report No. 01/2025/TT6/BC-HPQT dated
April 29, 2025.

Article 3. Approval of the 2024 Audited Financial Statements

The General Shareholders' Meeting agrees to approve the 2024 Audited Financial
Statements of Tién Thinh Group Joint Stock Company, audited by A&C Audit and
Consulting Co., Ltd. Can Tho Branch, as presented in Proposal No. 01/2025/TT6/TTr-
DHDCD dated April 29, 2025. '

Article 4. Approval of the Profit Distribution and Dividend Plan for 2024 and 2025

The General Shareholders' Meeting agrees to approve the profit distribution, dividend
payout for the year 2024, and the profit distribution and dividend payout plan for the year
2025 of Tien Thinh Group Joint Stock Company, as per Proposal No. 02/2025/TT6/TTr-
DHDCD dated April 29, 2025. '

Article 5. Approval of the Total Remuneration, Salary, Bonuses, and Other Benefits for the
Board of Directors and Supervisory Board for 2024 and 2025

The General Shareholders' Meeting agrees to approve the remuneration, salary, bonuses,
and other benefits for the Board of Directors, the Supervisory Board, and the Audit
Committee for the year 2024, as well as the plan for the year 2025 of Tien Thinh Group Joint
Stock Company, as per Proposal No. 03/2025/TT6/TTr-DPHDCD dated April 29, 2025.

Article 6. Approval of the Selection of the Auditing Firm for the 2025 Financial

Statements

The General Shareholders' Meeting shall vote to approve the selection of the auditing
firm to review and/or audit the financial statements for the year 2025 of Tien Thinh Group
Joint Stock Company, as per Proposal No. 04/2025/TT6/TTr-PHPCP dated April 29, 2025.

Article 7. Approval of Transactions between the Company and Related Partie

The General Shareholders' Meeting agrees to approve contracts and transactions
between Tién Thinh Group Joint Stock Company and its internal and related parties as
presented in Proposal No. 05/2025/TT6/TTr-BDHDCD dated April 29, 2025.

Article 8. Approval to Transfer Shares from Upcom to HOSE Listing

The General Sharcholders' Meeting agrees to approve the transfer of Tién Thinh Group
Joint Stock Company’s shares from the Upcom trading system to listing on the Ho Chi Minh
Stock Exchange (HOSE) as presented in Proposal No. 06/2025/TT6/TTr-DHDCD dated April
29, 2025.



Article 9. Approval of the Share Issuance Plan to Pay Dividends for 2024

The General Shareholders' Meeting agrees to approve the share issuance plan to pay
dividends for 2024 as presented in Proposal No. 07/2025/TT6/TTr-DPHDCD dated April 29,
2025.

Article 10. Effectiveness

This Resolution was unanimously approved by the General Shareholders' Meeting and
shall take effect from the date of signing.

The General Shareholders' Meeting agrees to delegate the responsibility to the Board of
Directors, the Supervisory Board, and the CEO to disseminate, implement, and monitor the
execution of this Resolution./.

On Behalf Of The General Shareholders’ Meeting

Noi nhin: Chairman Of The Meeting
- Shareholders,
- BOD; AC; BOM;
- Archive for record.

Pham Tien Hoai
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WORKING REGULATIONS

FOR THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS 2025

— The Law on Enterprises No. 59/2020/QH11 approved by the National Assembly of the
Socialist Republic of Vietnam on June 17, 2020;

—  The Securities Law No. 54/2019/QHI14 approved by the National Assembly of the
Socialist Republic of Vietnam on November 26, 2019;

—  The Charter of Organization and Operations of Tién Thinh Group Joint Stock Company.

The General Meeting of Shareholders of Tien Thinh Group Joint Stock Company (the
“Company™) has approved the Regulations on the Organization and Conduct of the General
Meeting of Sharcholders (the “Regulations”) at the 2025 Annual General Meeting of
Shareholders held on May 23, 2025.

CHAPTER 1
GENERAL PROVISIONS
Article 1. Scope of Application

1. These Regulations shall apply to the organization and conduct of the Annual General
Meeting of Shareholders and Extraordinary General Meetings of Shareholders (the
"Meeting") of Tien Thinh Group Joint Stock Company.

2. These Regulations specifically define the rights and obligations of shareholders, authorized
representatives of shareholders, and participants attending the Meeting; the conditions and
procedures for convening the Meeting; and the method of voting on matters under the
authority of the Meeting.

3. Shareholders, their authorized representatives, and all participants attending the Meeting
are responsible for complying with the provisions set forth in these Regulations.

Article 2. Principles of Implementation

1. Ensure favorable conditions for the successful organization of the Meeting, in compliance
with the Company’s Charter, applicable legal regulations, and the pmtectmn of the lawful
rights and interests of all shareholders of the Company.

2. Ensure the principles of transparency and openness.
CHAPTER 11
RIGHTS AND OBLIGATIONS OF MEETING PARTICIPANTS
Article 3. Conditions for Shareholders to Attend the Meeting

Individual shareholders and authorized representatives of institutional shareholders whose
names appear on the list of shareholders confirmed by the Vietnam Securities Depository and



Clearing Corporation (VSD) as of the record date are entitled to attend the Meeting in person
or to authorize another person to attend in accordance with the provisions of these
Regulations and applicable laws.

Article 4. Rights and Obligations of Shareholders Attending the Meeting
1. Rights of Shareholders and their Authorized Representatives when Attending the Meeting:

a. To attend the Meeting in person or authorize another person to attend on their behalf by
written proxy in accordance with the Company's prescribed form:

b To discuss and vote on all matters within the authority of the General Meeting of
Shareholders in accordance with the Law on Enterprises, relevant legal regulations, and the
Company’s Charter;

¢. To be informed by the Organizing Committee of the Meeting agenda and contents;

d. Each shareholder or authorized representative attending the Meeting shall receive a Voting
Ballot (or Voting Card) and relevant materials immediately after completing the registration
procedures with the Shareholder Qualification Verification Team:

e. Shareholders or authorized representatives must register to attend the Meeting within the
time frame specified in the Meeting Invitation; late registrations after the announced
registration time shall be handled at the discretion of the Meeting Convener.

2. Obligations of Sharcholders and their Authorized Representatives when Attending the
Meeting:

a. For attending the Meeting in person, shareholders or their authorized representatives must
bring the following documents:

- Meeting Invitation Letter or Notice of Meeting (if any);

- Original valid Identification Card/Citizen Identification CardfPassport or other legal
personal identification documents;

- A valid Letter of Authorization (applicable for authorized representatives), which must
include:

+ For individual shareholders: the Letter of Authorization must be signed by both the
shareholder and the authorized person, accompanied by a copy of the shareholder’s
Identification Card, Citizen Identification Card, Passport, or other legal personal identification
document.

+ For institutional shareholders: the Letter of Authorization must be signed and, if applicable,
stamped by the legal representative of the institution and the authorized person.

b. For attending the Meeting online

- Shareholders or authorized representatives must follow the registration process and
procedures for online attendance as detailed in the Online Participation Handbook published
on the Company’s website along with the Meeting materials.

- Shareholders are responsible for maintaining the confidentiality of the information provided
to them for online registration purposes. The online meeting system will grant participation
rights and voting ballots to individuals who successfully register accordmg to the shareholder
verification procedures.
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- Shareholders shall be responsible for equipping themselves with the necessary devices and
internet connection to access the online meeting platform. The Company shall not be liable if
shareholders are unable to successfully register for online participation due to device errors,
connection issues, or other objective reasons.

- Shareholders must provide valid personal information of themselves or their authorized
representatives for participation before the deadline specified in the Meeting Invitation. The
Company shall not be liable if a shareholder fails to successfully register due to incomplete or
invalid personal information provided.

c. Shareholders shall only be officially entitled to participate and vote at the Meeting after

successfully completing the registration procedures in accordance with this Regulation.

3. In the event a shareholder has authorized another person to attend the Meeting without
submitting a written notice of cancellation of such authorization, the shareholder shall not be
permitted to attend or, if attending, shall not be issued a Voting Ballot if the authorized person
has already completed registration procedures and received a Voting Ballot.

4. Authorized representatives attending the Meeting are not allowed to re-authorize a third
party.

5. During the Meeting, shareholders and their representatives must strictly comply with this
Regulation, follow the instructions and guidance of the Chairperson, respect the Meeting's
working results, and behave in a civilized and courteous manner without causing disorder.
This includes, but is not limited to:

- Wearing appropriate and formal attire;
- Not recording audio and/or video without prior approval from the Chairperson;

- Registering to speak in accordance with the Meeting’s regulations, adhering to the allotted
speaking time, and ensuring the discussion topics remain within the Meeting agenda:

- Speaking and voting in accordance with the guidance of the Meeting Organizing Committee
and the Chairperson's instructions;

- Refraining from any acts that hinder, disrupt, or unfairly affect the Meeting proceedings;
- Not obstructing the normal course of the Meeting;

- Respecting the authority of the Chairperson;

- Strictly complying with the Regulation and respecting the Meeting’s outcomes.

6. Shareholders and authorized representatives must comply with this Regulation. In the event
of a violation, depending on its severity, the Chairperson shall consider and implement
appropriate measures in accordance with the Law on Enterprises, the Company’s Charter, and
this Regulation.

7. Shareholders may leave the Meeting after casting their votes on the issues being discussed.
If a shareholder leaves the Meeting without casting a vote, it shall be deemed that the
shareholder has no opinion on all matters on which they have not voted.

Article 5. The Presidium, the Chairperson of the Meeting, and the Secretariat

1. The Presidium of the Meeting shall be nominated by the Board of Directors and approved
by the General Meeting of Shareholders by voting. The Chairperson shall preside over the




Meeting. The Chairperson of the Board of Directors, or in the Chairperson’s absence, the Vice
Chairperson, shall preside over the Meeting. If neither the Chairperson nor the Vice
Chairperson is present within 45 (forty-five) minutes from the scheduled start time of the
Meeting, the attending members of the Board of Directors shall elect one among them to act
as the Chairperson if they so agree; if only one member of the Board of Directors is present,
that member shall act as the Chairperson if willing. In case no Chairperson is elected, the
Head of the Supervisory Board shall preside over the General Meeting of Shareholders to
organize the election of the Chairperson, and the person receiving the highest number of votes
shall become the Chairperson. In other cases, the person signing the Meeting Convening
Notice shall organize the election of the Chairperson, and the person receiving the highest
number of votes shall act as the Chairperson.

2. The Chairperson’s decisions on matters of order, procedures, or arising events outside the
Meeting agenda shall be effective immediately and implemented accordingly;

3. The Chairperson shall undertake necessary actions to duly conduct the Meeting in an
orderly manner and ensure that the outcome of the Meeting reflects the will of the majority of
attending sharcholders;

4. At any time, without requiring the Meeting’s approval, the Chairperson may adjourn the
Meeting to another time (in compliance with the provisions of the Law on Enterprises and the
Company's Charter) and to another location, if the Chairperson deems that:

a. The meeting venue does not have sufficient convenient seating for all participants;

b. Attendees are engaging in disruptive acts that could compromise the fairness and legality of
the Meeting; or

¢. The adjournment is necessary to enable the Meeting to proceed in a proper and lawful
manner. |

5. The Chairperson has the right not to respond to or only to acknowledge shareholders'
comments and suggestions if such comments or suggestions fall outside the matters submitted
for the Meeting’s consideration.

6. The Chairperson has the right to cut short a shareholder's or participant’s speech if the
speech is lengthy, off-topic, exceeds the allocated speaking time, repeats earlier points, or is
unrelated to the Meeting agenda.

7. The Chairperson has the authority to request the competent authorities to maintain order at
the Meeting, to expel or disconnect individuals exhibiting disruptive behavior, failing to
comply with the Chairperson’s direction, or obstructing the normal course of the Meeting.

8. The Secretariat of the Meeting shall be nominated by the Board of Directors and approved
by the General Meeting of Shareholders by voting at the Meeting.

9. The Secretariat shall perform supporting tasks as assigned by the Chairperson, including
but not limited to:

a. Accurately and faithfully recording the contents of the Meeting.

b. Assisting the Presidium in announcing the drafts of the Meeting Minutes and the
Resolutions of the General Meeting of Shareholders, as well as distributing the Presidium’s
announcements to shareholders when requested.



c. Collecting shareholders' opinion ballots.
Article 6. Rights and Obligations of the Shareholder Eligibility Verification Committee

1. The Shareholder Eligibility Verification Committee for the Meeting (hereinafter referred to
as the "Eligibility Verification Committee") shall be appointed by the Meeting Organizing
Committee and shall have the following functions and duties:

a. Verify the registration and eligibility of shareholders and their authorized representatives to
attend the Meeting in accordance with the procedures detailed in these Regulations;

b. Directly or via the online Meeting software system, distribute/issue Voting Ballots and
Meeting materials to shareholders or their authorized representatives;

c. Consolidate and/or extract the results of the eligibility verification and report to the Meeting
on the verification results of sharcholders attending the Meeting.

2. The Eligibility Verification Committee shall have the right to establish support teams to
assist in completing its duties; _
3. In case any person registering for the Meeting does not meet the eligibility requirements,

the Eligibility Verification Committee has the right to deny that person the right to attend the
Meeting, as well as to deny the issuance of Voting Ballots and Meeting materials.

Article 7. Rights and Obligations of the Vote Counting Committee

1. The Vote Counting Committee must have at least three (03) members, including one (01)
Head and two (02) Members, nominated by the Chairperson and approved by the General
Meeting of Shareholders by voting.

2. The Vote Counting Committee is responsible for providing instructions on the election and
voting procedures, guiding the use of Voting Ballots, conducting the counting of votes,
calculating the results, and excluding related shareholders who are not entitled to vote (if
applicable) for each voting matter.

3. The Head of the Vote Counting Committee shall report the vote counting results to the
Meeting.

4. The Vote Counting Committee may establish support teams to assist in fulfilling its tasks.

5. The Vote Counting Committee is responsible for the accuracy and integrity of the
announced voting results,

6. The Vote Counting Committee is responsible for retaining, safeguarding, and handing over
all voting ballots, election ballots, and vote counting records to the Company’s Board of
Directors immediately after the conclusion of the Meeting.

CHAPTER III
CONDUCTING THE MEETING
Article 8. Conditions for Conducting the Meeting

1. The Meeting shall be conducted when the number of shareholders who have duly registered
for attendance in person and/or online represents at least fifty percent (50%) of the total
voting shares according to the list of shareholders confirmed by the Vietnam Securities
Depository and Clearing Corporation ("VSDC") at the record date for the Meeting. If, after 6



minutes from the scheduled start time of the Meeting (as stated in the meeting invitation sent
to the shareholders), the shareholders who have registered to attend do not represent at least
fifty percent (50%) of the total voting shares according to the shareholder list as of the record
date, the Meeting shall be considered not duly convened.

2. In case the Meeting does not meet the conditions for convening as specified above, the
summoning and conducting of subsequent General Meetings of Shareholders shall be carried
out in accordance with the Company’s Charter and the Law on Enterprises.

Article 9. Approval of Decisions of the Meeting

I. Except for the matters specified in Clause 2 of this Article, resolutions at the Meeting shall
be approved when shareholders representing at least fifty percent (50%) of the total voting
ballots of all sharcholders registered for the Meeting vote in favor;

2. The following matters must be approved by sharcholders representing at least sixty-five
percent (65%) of the total voting ballots of all sharcholders attending the Meeting:

a. Types of shares and the total number of shares of each type;

b. Changes to the Company’s business lines, industrics, and fields of operation;
c. Changes to the Company’s management structure;

c. Changes to the Company’s management structure;

d. Investment projects or disposal of assets valued at thirty-five percent (35%) or more of the
total asset value recorded in the latest audited financial statements of the Company;

d. Reorganization or dissolution of the Company.

3. The election of members of the Board of Directors and members of the Supervisory Board
shall be conducted by cumulative voting, as prescribed in the Election Regulations for Board
Members.

Article 10. Voting Ballots

I. Voting Ballots shall be distributed by the Shareholder Eligibility Verification Committee or
issued via the online Meeting software to shareholders or their authorized representatives
attending the Meeting. Each Voting Ballot shall contain a code number, the full name, the
signature of the shareholder or authorized representative, and other technical elements to
facilitate accurate and convenient vote counting.

2. The voting value of each Voting Ballot shall be determined based on the number of voting
shares owned or represented by the attending shareholder.

Article 11. Voting Methods for Approving Resolutions at the Meeting

Voting on matters at the General Meeting of Shareholders shall be conducted by direct voting,
online voting, or a combination of both.

I. Direct voting: Shareholders shall raise their Voting Ballots and the Chairperson shall
announce the results immediately at the Meeting. Shareholders shall cast their votes for each
matter by raising their Voting Ballots when the Chairperson calls for votes of
Agreement/Disagreement/No Opinion on each specific matter. Each shareholder may raise
their Voting Ballot only once per matter and must submit their Voting Ballot to the
Organizing Committee at the end of the Meeting.



2. Online voting: Shareholders may cast their votes when the online Meeting software system
enables voting.

3. Specific voting procedures shall be regulated under the Voting Regulations.

4. The voting results shall be announced by the Chairperson before the conclusion of the
Meeting.

Article 12. Speaking at the Meeting

Shareholders or their authorized representatives attending the Meeting must register their
intention to speak by filling in the Speaking Registration Form (in the prescribed format)
provided upon check-in at the Meeting. In the Registration Form, shareholders must clearly
state their questions or intended comments. The Registration Form shall be submitted to the
Chairperson for consideration. Shareholders or their authorized representatives may only
speak when invited by the Chairperson. When speaking, comments must be brief, focused on
the topics being discussed at the Meeting, and in line with the Meeting agenda. Each speech
should not exceed five (05) minutes. If this time limit is exceeded, the Chairperson may
request shareholders to submit their questions or proposals in writing. The Meeting Secretariat
must record these comments, and the Board of Directors shall respond in writing within five
(05) working days from the date of receipt. Sharecholders shall not repeat comments already
made by others, and only speeches relevant to the Meeting agenda shall be recorded in the
Meeting Minutes.

Article 13. Meeting Minutes

I. The content and proceedings of the Meeting must be recorded in the Meeting Minutes. The
Chairperson and the Secretary of the Meeting are responsible for the accuracy and
truthfulness of the Meeting Minutes.

2. The Meeting Minutes must be announced before the Meeting ends and approved by the
Meeting before its conclusion;

3. The Meeting Minutes, the Shareholder Eligibility Verification Minutes, the Vote Counting
Minutes, and other documents recording the proceedings and outcomes of the Meeting must
be archived by the Company.

4. The Meeting Minutes must be sent to the shareholders within fiftéen (15) days from the
date of the Meeting’s conclusion.

5. The Meeting Minutes serve as the basis for issuing the Resolutions of the Meeting.
Article 14. Resolutions of the Meeting

Based on the results of the Meeting, the Chairperson shall prepare the Resolutions on the
matters approved by the Meeting. The Resolutions must be read aloud at the Meeting for
shareholders to vote on and must be sent to sharcholders within fifteen (15) days from the
date of the Meeting’s conclusion.

Article 15. Implementation Provisions

1. This Regulation consists of 3 (three) Chapters and 15 (fifteen) Articles and is approved by
the General Meeting of Shareholders during the Meeting.
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2. This Regulation may be amended and supplemented upon the proposal of the Board of
Directors and must be approved by the General Meeting of Shareholders.

3. This Regulation takes effect immediately after being approved by the General Meeting of
Shareholders and applies to all Annual and Extraordinary General Meetings of Shareholders

of Tien Thinh Group Joint Stock Company from time to time.
ON BEHALF OF THE BOD
CHAIRMAN

PHAM TIEN HOAI
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VOTING REGULATIONS FOR
THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS 2025

— The Law on Enterprises No. 59/2020/QHI1 approved by the National Assembly of the
Socialist Republic of Vietnam on June 17, 2020;

—  The Securities Law No. 54/2019/QH14 approved by the National Assembly of the Socialist
Republic of Vietnam on November 26, 2019;

~  The Charter of Organization and Operations of Tién Thinh Group Joint Stock Company.

The Board of Directors of Tien Thinh Group Joint Stock Company (“the Company™) respectfully

submits to the General Shareholders' Meeting for approval the Voting Rules (“the Rules”) at the

2025 Annual General Shareholders' Meeting as follows:

Article 1. Scope of Application of the Rules

These Rules are issued to regulate the procedures for voting and collecting shareholder opinions

on the items listed in the Agenda. They apply to the Annual General Sharcholders' Meeting and

the Extraordinary General Shareholders' Meeting of the Company (“the Meeting”) in accordance
with the provisions of the Company’s Charter and the Corporate Governance Rules.

Article 2. Definition of Terms

In these Rules, the following terms are understood as follows:

1. Voting: The act of a shareholder expressing their opinion on a specific issue or matter in the
Agenda, which needs to be voted on to determine whether the matter will be approved by the
General Shareholders' Meeting.

2. Agenda: The items in the Meeting Agenda proposed by the Board of Directors (“BOD”) for
shareholder voting.

3. Charter: The current Charter of Tien Thinh Group Joint Stock Company.
4. Corporate Governance Rules: The current Corporate Governance Rules of Tien Thinh
Group Joint Stock Company.

5. Voting Slip (or Veting Card): The means by which a shareholder expresses their opinion on
the matters for vote during the Meeting, issued to shareholders or authorized representatives
who are eligible to vote upon registration to attend the Meeting.

6. Voting Method: The method of voting, which may include raising hands, voting by ballot, via
the online meeting software system, and/or any other method determined by the Chairperson
in accordance with the actual circumstances and legal regulations.

7. Online Meeting Software System: A software system designed and implemented by a third
party to allow shareholders/authorized representatives to register and participate remotely in
the Meeting via internet connection, without needing to attend a physical location.

Article 3. General Provisions on Voting

1. Voting Conditions




Voting at the General Shareholders' Meeting will be considered valid if the following conditions
are met:

a. The meeting has been convened in accordance with the provisions of the Charter and
applicable laws;

b. The voting items have been officially proposed by the BOD and approved in the Agenda;
c. The participants in the vote must have voting rightst;

d. Voting must be in compliance with the principles specified in the Charter, these Rules, and
relevant laws.

2. Shareholders with Voting Rights

Shareholders holding common shares of the Company are entitled to vote after completing valid
registration for the Meeting and being issued a Voting Slip.

3. Voting Committee

a. The verification, counting, and categorization of shareholders' voting opinions will be carried
out by counting the number of Voting Slips. The organizing committee of the Meeting will
prepare and propose to the Meeting the formation of a Voting Committee to be responsible for
verifying the eligibility of attendees and for counting and checking the Voting Slips. This Voting
Committee will be elected by the shareholders present at the Meeting through a public vote based
on the Chairperson's proposal.

b. The Voting Committee will consist of three (03) members, including one (01) Chairperson and
two (02) members. The person with the highest vote count will serve as the Chairperson of the
Voting Committee. The composition and responsibilities of the Voting Committee are as follows:

— Chairperson of the Voting Committee: Responsible for ensuring that procedures and legal
requirements are followed in the verification of sharcholder eligibility and the voting process.

— Member in charge of data and statistics: Responsible for ensuring the accuracy of data,
including but not limited to inputting, calculating, and compiling statistics related to the
Meeting and vote counting.

— Member responsible for supervising the vote counting: Responsible for overseeing the work of
the Voting Committee in verifying and counting votes. The Meeting may assign other
personnel to replace or supplement this role to carry out the supervision.

b. The Meeting may select representatives from the shareholders to supervise the vote counting

by the Voting Committee.

¢. The Voting Committee is responsible for preparing the Vote Counting Report. The Voting

Committee members will sign the report to confirm its accuracy, transparency, and adherence to

principles and procedures of the voting process.

4. Application of Information Technology in Vote Counting

To ensure accuracy and timeliness in recording and consolidating information and data, and to
facilitate shareholder participation, the registration process, voting opinions, and the
consolidation of information will be processed through computer systems and software designed
in accordance with voting principles.

Article 4. Voting
1. Voting Slip
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A Voting Slip must contain the following key information:
— Shareholder’s name;

— Registration number of the securities holder:

— Total number of shares owned:;

— Issued by the Voting Committee or generated by the online meeting software after successful
registration for the meeting.

2. Participation in Voting:

— Shareholders vote at the Meeting.

— Shareholders may only exercise their voting rights after completing the registration procedure
and verifying their eligibility.

— The voting rights for each matter will end once the Chairperson has concluded the collection
of opinions for that issue and/or the online voting software has recorded the results.

3. Voting Procedure for Approving Decisions at the Meeting

Voting on matters at the General Shareholders' Meeting will be conducted by raising the Voting
Slip. The Chairperson will announce the results before the Meeting is concluded. Shareholders
vote on ecach issue by raising their Voting Slip when the Chairperson asks for
approval/disapproval/no opinion on each specific issue. Shareholders may only raise their Voting
Slip once for each matter under consideration.

4. Determining the Validity of the Voting Slip

(1) Paper Voting Slips are considered valid if:

a. They are issued by the Voting Committee according to the Company’s template;
b. They are intact (not torn)

¢. No corrections or erasures have been made to the printed content on the slip;

d. No additional information or symbols are added, except for those required or added correctly
as directed by the Chairperson; -

(ii) Electronic Voting Slips created by the online meeting software are considered valid once
registration for the online meeting has been successfully completed.

5. Collection, Verification, and Consolidation of Voting Results:

— Shareholders' voting opinions for each matter will be categorized into three types: (i) Approve;
(i1) Disapprove; (iii) No Opinion.

— The Voting Committee will collect the votes directly and/or through the online meeting
software as shareholders vote.

— The results of the voting for each matter will be consolidated and announced before the
Meeting is adjourned.

6. Conditions for Approval of Voting Matters:

— Voting matters are approved when they meet the minimum voting percentage specified in the
Company’s Charter.

— In the case where no shareholders with a related interest attend and vote at the meeting, the
voting matters at the General Meeting will be approved based on the minimum voting



percentage required in the Company’s Charter, using the votes of shareholders present at the
meeting.

Diéu 5. Complaints

Any opinions, questions, or complaints regarding the voting process will be collected by the
Organizing Committee and submitted to the Chairperson of the General Meeting for resolution.
Article 6. Implementation Clause

I. This Regulation may be amended and supplemented upon the proposal of the Board of
Directors and must be approved by the General Meeting of Shareholders.

2. This Regulation takes effect immediately after being approved by the General Meeting of
Shareholders and applies to all Annual and Extraordinary General Meetings of Shareholders of
Tien Thinh Group Joint Stock Company from time to time.

ON BEHALF OF THE BOD
CHAIRMAN

PHAM TIEN HOAI




TIEN THINH GROUP JOINT STOCK COMPANY
NNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS 2025

Date: .../.../2025

VOTING CARD

NUmber of VOting SHATES: ...uiiiceeerrnrrnrereeecrrsrnneneeeeesssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssnnnssssssssssnns
Name of Shareholder/Authorized Representative: ........cccceeeeeeeceeeeeeseecceesssssnessssesssnnnns
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THINH GROUP SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM
STOCK COMPANY Independence — Freedom — Happiness

Hau Giang, ... May 2025

QUESTION SUBMISSION FORM
AT THE 2025 ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS

A. SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION:

< Shareholder's NEWEY ...cons s s s smaisvasin s
- Citizen ID NO.: coovivivivasins Issuedon: ................

Al s
- Authorized Representative (for organizations): ..................coveeuiuiiiinieeinennns

- Number of Shares Owned/Authorized: .........ooovieeeie e, shares.

B. FEEDBACK CONTENT:
Topic of Feedback: ......................

- Feedback Details:

Shareholder/Authorized Representative
(Signature, full name)




INH GROUP SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM
K COMPANY Independence — Freedom — Happiness

Hau Giang, 29 April 2025

NUAL GENERAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS 2025
OF TIEN THINH GROUP JOINT STOCK COMPANY

VOTING BALLOT
PART I - SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION
Full Name:
Address:

Shareholder Code:
Full Name of Authorized Representative (if any):
Number of Voting Shares: ....................................shares

PART II - VOTING CONTENT

No. Voting Matter Agree | Disagree | Abstain

Report of the Board of General Directors on business performance in
2024 and the business plan for 2025.

Report of the Board of Directors on activities in 2024 and the
operational plan for 2025.

3 | Submission of the 2024 audited financial statements.

Submission on profit distribution, dividend payment for 2024, and plan
for 2025.

Submission on remuneration, bonuses, and other benefits of the Board
of Directors and Supervisory Board for 2024 and plan for 2025.

Submission on the selection of the audit firm for the Company's 2025
financial statements.

Submission on contracts and transactions between the Company and
internal persons or related parties.

Submission on transferring the Company's shares from the UpCOM
8 | trading system to be listed on the Ho Chi Minh City Stock Exchange
(HOSE).

9 | Submission on the plan to pay 2024 dividends in shares.

Note: Shareholders are requested to mark (X) or (\) in the box corresponding to their opinion.

Shareholder/Authorized Representative
(Signature/Full name)




CONG TY COPHANDICHVU-HG  CONG HOA XA HQI CHU NGHIA VIET NAM
) Doc Lap - Tu Do - Hanh Phtic
S6: ... /HPDV- KT-TH

HQP PONG
DICH VU TU VAN QUAN LY

Can cik Bé Ludt Dan Sy s6 91/2015/QH13 ngay 24/11/2015;
Can cit Lugt Thirong mai so 36/2005/QH11 ngay 14/06/2005;
Can cir nhu cau va kha nang cua hai bén.

Hom nay, ngay ... thdng ... nam ...... , tai Cong Ty C6 Phan Dich Vu - HG, Chung t6i gom:

BEN A : CONG TY TNHH MTV CHE BIEN NONG SAN TIEN THINH

Pia chi :  Ap My Phu, Xa Tan Phudc Hung, Huyén Phung Hiép, Tinh Hau Giang

MST : 6300254045

Dai dién :  PHAM TIEN HOAI Chire vu: Giam déc

Taikhoan NH : 0111000257062 tai Ngan hang Vietcombank - CN Cén Tho

BEN B : CONG TY CO PHAN DICH VU - HG

bia chi :  Cum cong nghiép tap trung Phtt Hiru A — giai doan 1, Thi trAn Mai Dam,
huyén Chau Thanh, tinh Hau Giang

MST : 6300331236

Pai dién : TRAN HA GIANG Chirc vu: Giam déc

Taikhoan NH : 1015389645 tai Ngan hang Vietcombank - CN Céan Tho

Sau khi trao d6i, thoa thudn, hai bén cing dong ¥ ky két hop dong véi cac nodi dung cong
viéc va cac diéu khoan sau:

PIEU 1: NOQI DUNG CONG VIEC

Bén A ddng y giao, Bén B ddng y nhan cung cdp dich vu tu van quan 1y, tu van lap chimg
tur theo doi tuong va theo yéu cau quan 1y cho Bén A, bao gdom céc cong viéc sau:

STT Noi dung cong viéc Thoi gian

1 | Tu vén lap phiéu Nhap xuit kho hang héa, Nguyén liéu, vat liéu

2 Tu van lap phiéu Nhép xuét kho Cong cu dung cy, vat tu san Xuét

3 Tu van 1ap ching tir mua ban hang hoa theo qui dinh cta cong ty | T hang

4 | Tu vén 1ap chimg tir thu chi tién mit

5 Tu vén hach toan thu chi tién mat, Ngan hang

Tu van 1ap va In cac loai sb sach ké toan

+ S0 chi tiét tai khoan

+ Nhap xuét ton kho hang héa nguyén vat liéu
+ Khau hao tai san, phan b6 CCDC

+ Tong hop cong ng phai thu

+ Téng hop cong no phai tra

+ Tong hop cac khoan phai thu, phai tra

+ Téng hop va chi tiét cac khoan vay

Nam

7 | Phén loai, sip sép va dong chiing tir theo thang Thang




STT Noi dung cong viéc Thoi gian

8 | Tu van lap va kiém tra Béo céo tai chinh do bén A lap Thang/ Qui/ nam

PIEU 2: PHI DICH VU VA PHUONG THUC THANH TOAN
1/ Phi dich vu:

- Phidichva Ll ddng/thang

- Toan bg phi trén chira bao gom 10% thué GTGT, thii lao ciia bén thir 3 dé hoan thanh cdc
cong viéc tqi Piéu 1 ding ludt dinh, phi va 1é phi theo quy dinh.

- Phidjch vu duoc cdac bén xem xét, thoa thudn diéu chinh vio thang 12 hang nam hodc khi
Bén A ¢6 thay doi yéu cau Bén B cung cdp dich vu khdc so Diéu 1 trong qud trinh thiee
hién hop dong.

2/ Phuwong thirc thanh toan

- Phi dich vy hang thang Bén A thanh toan cho Bén B vao ngay dau cta thang nhung khong dugc
tr¢ hon ngay 6 cia thang.

PIEU 3: PHUONG THUC THUC HIEN VA THOI HAN HQP PONG

Moi cong viéc duge thuc hi¢n tai van phong Bén A.

Cham nhét dén truge 05 ngay hét han ndp bdo cdo Bén B s& giao bao cdo cho Bén A kiém tra,
ky tén, dong dau va chuyén lai cho Bén A truéc 02 ngay hét han ndp béo cdo.

Trong qua trinh lam viéc néu co théng bao cua co quan thué Bén A chuyén ngay cho Bén B dé
Bén B bb tri, cir nguoi dai dién phu hop dé 1am viéc, trao d6i, giai quyét cong viéc theo noi
dung théng bao voi ca nhan, t6 chirc c6 tham quyén.

Trur trudng hop dac biét, dé giai quyét cong viéc dugce nhanh chéng, hiéu qua, hai bén thong
nhat moi tu van hodc trao d6i cong viéc giita Bén B véi Bén A duoc thyc hién qua dién thoai.

Hop ddng nay co6 thoi han ké tir ngay 11/01/2021 dén 31/12/2025.

PIEU 4: TRACH NHIEM MOI BEN

Trdach nhiém ciia Bén B :

Dua trén nhiing tai li€u, hd so, ching tur, thong tin do Bén A cung cép, Bén B thuc hién dﬁy du
va ding quy dinh cua phap luat dbi vi cac ndi dung trong Diéu 1 cta hgp dong nay co hiéu
luc cho dén khi cham dut.

Kiém tra, phat hién va thong bao cho Bén A biét nhiing sai sot trong cac loai hd so chung tur dé
b6 sung, sta chira kip thoi. Thuong xuyén thong bao va tu van cho Bén A nhiing thay ddi lién
quan dén viéc ké khai, quyét toan thué.

Hang thang phai thong bao cho Bén A biét nhitng khoan thué ma Bén A phai ndp cung véi thoi
gian goi béo céo thué cho Bén A.

Chiu trach nhiém bao mat toan bd $6 liéu vé doanh sb va thong tin cac hoat dong kinh doanh
ctia Bén A trong va sau khi thuc hién hop dong.

Béo quan hoa don, chimg tir do Bén A cung cép trong thoi gian thyc hién cong viée cho dén
khi giao lai cho Bén A.

HO trg Bén A giai trinh véi cac co quan lién quan dén cong viéc do Bén B thuc hién.

Khi chdm dat hop dong phai ban giao ddy du hd so, chimg tir voi ngudi ¢é trach nhiém cia
Bén A, trir trudng hop céc bén chua thuc hién xong nghia vu cia minh.

Bén B khong can thi¢p vao ndi bd ciia Bén A, khong chiu trach nhiém vé nhitng hoat dong kinh
doanh ciing nhu cac ndi dung, tinh phap 1y da ghi trong hoa don, chung tir cia Bén A.



Bén B chi chiu trach nhiém vé nhig sai sot do chinh 18i nghiép vu ctia Bén B giy ra.

Trach nhiém cua Bén A :

Ngay sau khi ky hop dong, Bén A cung cap day du cho Bén B cac loai ho s0, tai li¢u dugc sao
y, €0 gia trl hi¢u luc moi nhat nhu sau: Gidy ching nhan DKKD, gidy ching nhan ding ky
thué, gidy chimg nhan gop vbn cua cac thanh vién, dang ky mo tai khoan ngan hang, cac loai
hop dong thue mudn, ... va cac loai glay to 1ién quan khac néu co.

Bén A cung cip cho Ben B User phan mém ké toan, User token khai bao thué, mat khiu cac tai
khoan c6 lién quan, may tinh, may in, trang thiét bi vat chat can thiét dé Bén B thuc hién cong
viéc tai Diéu 1.

Cham nhat dén ngay 03 hang thang Bén A phai cung cip cho Bén B day du cac loai hoa don,
ching tir mua hang, ban hang, chimg tir giao dich v&i ngan hang, hop dong kinh té va céc loai
thong tin khac néu co (ban chinh hoidc ban photo).

Thong bao cho Bén B biét trudc 30 ngay néu cé nhing thay ddi trong hoat dong kinh doanh
ctia Bén A, don vi minh nhu: Thay di gidy phép, thay doi tru s& chinh, chi nhanh hodc vin
phong dai dién... theo quy dinh Luat Doanh nghiép va céc luat, van ban quy pham khac c6 lién
quan.

Cung cip day du va chiu trach nhiém hoan toan vé tinh hop 1y ciia cac loai ho so, ching tir do
Bén A cung cap ciing nhu moi van dé lién quan dén hoat dong kinh doanh ctia don vi minh.
Bén A chiu moi trach nhiém do viéc cung cip hd so, chimg tir khong dy du hodc khong hop
phap.

Co6 trach nhiém kiém tra, luu gilt, bao quan va ky dﬁy du vao cac loai bao cdo, ho so, chung tu,
...do Bén B in ra va goi cho Bén A.

Thuc hién day du cac nghia vu ddi véi Nha nudc theo quy dinh.

Bén A chi giao hd so chimg tir cho ngudi c6 gidy gi6i thiéu ctia Bén B. Khi giao nhan phai liét
ké hodc kiém dém diy du theo miu giao nhan ctia Bén B.

Trong qué trinh thyc hién hop dong hodc sau khi hop dong nay hét hiéu lyc ma Bén A c6 yéu
cau Bén B giai trinh vé viéc thanh tra, kiém tra v6i co quan c6 thim quyén thi Bén A phai tra
thém phi cho Bén B dé thyc hién cong viéc nay. S4 tién nay duoc cac bén thoa thuan trén co
s& khoi luong cong viée va tinh hinh thyc tién.

Bén A chiu trach nhiém ndp céac khoan thué, phat, phi, 1¢ phi theo quyét dinh cua co quan thué
¢6 tham quyén

Bén A tao cac diéu kién thuan loi, tot nhit cho Bén B hoan thanh tot cong viée tai biéu 1.

PIEU 5: DPIEU KHOAN CHUNG

Néu trong qué trinh thyc hién hop ddng néu co phat sinh thém nhu cau st dung cac dich vu cua
Bén B thi hai bén ciing théa thuan va tién hanh lap thém phu luc hop ddng. Céac phu luc hop
ddng 1a bo phan khong thé tach roi ctia hop dong nay.
Hai bén cam két thyuc hién nghiém chinh cac diéu khoan ghi trong hop dong Trong truong hop
kho khan s€ cung nhau giai quyet trén tinh than hop tac. Trong trudong hop néu khong giai quyét
duoc bt dong thi tranh chap s& dua ra Toa 4n giai quyét theo tham quyén.
Néu mét trong hai bén don phuong cham dut hop ddng thi trude khi chdm dirt phai thong bao
bang vin ban cho bén kia biét truéc 01 thang, sau d6 thuc hién thanh 1y hop dong.
Hop dong dugc lap thanh 02 (hai) ban, 04 (bon) trang, mdi bén giit 01 (mot) ban co gia tri phap
1y nhu nhau.

PAI DIEN BEN A PAI DIEN BEN B

GIAM POC GIAM POC



CONG HOA XA HOI CHU NGHIA VIET NAM
Poc 1ap — Tw do — Hanh phuc

HQP PONG MUON TIEN
S6: .../HDVV

- Can cir Bo luat Dan sy nam 20,]5; )
- Can cw Luat Doanh nghiép so 59/2020/QH14 dugc Quoc hoi nudec Cong hoa xa
héi chu nghia Viét Nam thong qua ngay 17/06/2020;

Hoém nay, ngay ... thang ... nim 2025, chiing t6i gom:

Bén cho_ . ONG PHAM TIEN HOAI

muon tién )

bia chi

CCCD

Ngay sinh

Bén mugn tién : CONG TY CO PHAN TAP POAN TIEN THINH

Dia chi : ap My Phu, xa Tan Phudc Hung, huyén Phung Hi¢p, tinh Hau Giang
Mi s6 thué : 6300254045

Nguoi dai dién Ong T6 Thai Thanh Chtrc vu: Tong Giam doc

Tai khoan so

Hai bén thoa thuin ky Hop dong cho mwon nay theo cac diéu khoan va diéu kién sau
day:

Piéu 1: S6 tién mwon, 13i va muc dich sir dung von

1.1.S6 tién muon tdi da:

-Bang s6: ... dong

- Bang chi: ................. dong.

1.2 Lai cho muon: Lii suit cho muon 13: 0%.

1.3 Muc dich sir dung von: B6 sung von luu dong, dau tu tai san.

Diéu 2: Thoi han cho mwen

Thoi han cho muon: 1a 12 thang ké tir ngay bat dau khoan muon.

Diéu 3: Loai tién cho mwon va tra ne:

Bén muon tién‘nhém no va tré‘ no b'flng VND nhung khong vugt qua s6 tién cho muon theo
quy dinh tai Piéu 1 ctia Hop dong nay.

Bén muon tién tra ng gbe theo dung quy dinh theo Piéu 2 cta hop dong nay

Diéu 4: Quyén va nghia vu ciia Bén cho muwon tién.

4.1 Quyén ciia Bén cho muwon tién:

Duoc yeu cau cac Ngan hang thu’ong mai, noi Bén muon tién c6 tai khoan tién gui, trich tai

khoan tién gu’l ctia Bén muon tién tai cac Ngan hang nay dé chuyén vé tai khoan cua bén cho
muon tién dé thu no.



Puoc quyén chidm dirt viéc cho muon tién va thu ng trude han ca géc va lai trong cac truong
hop sau:
- Bén muon tién vi pham Hop dong tin dung nay.
- Bén muon tién bi giai thé, mat kha ning thanh toan, c6 nguy co pha san, ban lanh dao cua
Bén muon tién bi khéi tb.
Puoc khoi kién bén muon tién vi pham Hop dong tin dung theo qui dinh ctia phép lut.
4.2. Nghia vu ciia Bén cho mwon tién.
- Cung cép day du va kip thoi vén muon tién theo thoa thuin khi Bén muon tién xuét trinh
day du chimg tir hop 18 theo thoa thuan.
- Bi thuong thiét hai cho Bén muon tién theo qui dinh cua phap luat néu Bén cho muon tién
c6 16i khong thé khac phuc dugc gay thiét hai cho Bén mugn tién.
- Bén cho muon tién c6 cac quyén va nghia vu khac theo qui dinh cua phap luat.
Diéu 5: Quyén va nghia vu ciia Bén muwon tién.

5.1. Quyén ciia Bén muon tién:
- Bén muon tién dugc rut von theo thoi han thoéa thuan trong Hop dong cho muon tién nay;
- Bén muon tién c6 thé tra no trude han nhung phai dam bao thdi gian muon tién von t6i
thiéu 14 02 ngay lam viéc.
5.2 Nghia vu ciia Bén mwon tién:
- Tao diéu k‘ién cho Bén cho muon tién giam sat, kiém tra qua trinh muon tién vén, st dung
vOon muon ti€n va tra no.
- Tra ng gbc va/hodc 1ai muon tién dung han cho Bén cho muon tién theo diéu 2 va diéu 3
hop dong nay.
- Chiu trach nhiém trudc phap luat khi khong thuc hién dung, déy da nhiing nghia vy, cam
két da dugc quy dinh trong Hop ddng nay
Picu 6: Cam két va xir Iy cac vi pham.
- Hai bén cam két thyc hién dung cac diéu khoan ciia Hop dong nay va cac qui dinh khéac co
lién quan ctia phap luat.
- Trudng horp c6 phat sinh tranh chap tir Hop dong ndy, cac bén s& cfmg nhau thuong lugng,
hoa giai. Néu thu’O‘ng lugng hoa giai khong thanh, cac bén co quyén dua tranh chap d6 yéu
cau Toa Kinh té Tinh Hau Giang giai quyét.
Di¢u 7: Piéu khoan thi hanh.
- Hop dong nay va cac van ban kém theo hop ddng nay [nhu vin ban vé gidy nhan no, gidy
giz} han ng va cac van ban giai thich, stra ddi, bd sung h(_)p déng (néu c6)] 1a mdt bd phan
thong nhat khong tach ro1 nhau, cac bén phai c6 nghia vu chap hanh.
- Hop d6ng nay co hiéu luc ké tir ngay ky cho d,én khi Bén muon tién tra hét ng (bao gom ca
no goc, ng 1ai, cac khoan phat va chi phi khac néu co)
- Khi Bén muogn tién tra hét ng goc, 13i va cac chi phi phat sinh khac (néu c6) theo Hop dong
nay, thi Hop dong nay mac nhién dugc thanh ly.

Hop dong CTuqc lap thanh 4 ban c6 gia tri phap 1y nhu nhau. Bén cho muon tién giir 2
ban, Bén muon tién git 2 ban.

BEN MUON TIEN BEN CHO MUQN TIEN



CONG TY CO PHAN HANH NGUYEN LOGISTICS
Add: Cym cong nghiép tap trung Phti Hiru A - Giai doanl,
Thi trin Mai Dam, Huyén Chau Thanh, Tinh Hau Giang
HANH MGLUYEN LOGISTICE Tel: 077 980 3456  Website: www.hanhnguyen.vn

HQP PONG THUE KHO VA DICH VU LOGISTICS
S6:.../2025/HNL/HP-PKD

Hop ddng nay duoc 1ap va ky két vao ngay ... thang ... nim 2025, gitta:

BEN A . CONG TY CO PHAN HANH NGUYEN LOGISTICS
- Dia chi : Cum Cong nghiép tap trung Phu Hiru A — Giai doan 1, Thi trAn Mai Dam,

Huyén Chau Thanh, Tinh Hau Giang
- Dién thoai
- MST

- Neudi dai dién

- Tai khoan s
BEN B * CONG TY CO PHAN TAP POAN TIEN THINH
- Dia chi : Ap My Phu, Xa Tan Phudc Hung, Huyén Phung Hiép, Tinh Hau Giang
- Dién thoai
- MST
- Nguoi dai dién
- Tai khoan s
_ Hai bén thong nhét ky “Hop dong thué kho va dich vu logistics * (Sau day goi tit 1a “Hgp
dong”) voi cac diéu khoan sau day:
Piéu 1. Giai thich tir ngir
Trong Hop Dong nay, cac tir ngir dudi day dugc hiéu nhu sau :

1. Kho : 13 noi luu trir hang hoa cung cac khu vuc phu tro thudc quyén sO hiru va quan ly cua
Bén A, tai dia chi: Cum CN tap trung Phi Hitu A — Giai doan 1, Thi tran Mai Dam, Huyén
Chau Thanh, Tinh Hau Giang.

2. Hang hoa : 1a mgt hodc nhiéu ching loai hang ma Bén B hoic bén duoc Bén B uy quyén
hop phap van chuyén dén va duogc guri tai kho bén A theo quy dinh cua Hop dong.

3. Hang hod ti hu hong : 1a hang hoa bi bién dang, bién chat va nhimg hu hong khac do tinh
chat sinh hoc, vat ly, vong doi hang hoa hoac thay doi ty nhién san c6 cuia hang hoa.

4. Hang hod hét han sir dung : 13 loai hang hoa duoc ap dung quy dinh phap luét vé han su
dung cuia hang hoa va/hodc han sir dung da hét theo quy dinh ctia nha san xuét.

HD SO: 00/2025/HNL/HP-PKD Trang 1



CONG TY CO PHAN HANH NGUYEN LOGISTICS
Add: Cym c6ng nghiép tap trung Phi Hiru A - Giai doanl,
Thi tran Mai Dam, Huyén Chéau Thanh, Tinh Hau Giang

HANH MGLUYEN LOGISTICE Tel: 077 980 3456  Website: www.hanhnguyen.vn

5. Hang hod gan hét han sir dung 1a loai hang hoa dugc ap dung quy dinh phap luat vé han st

dung ctia hang hoa va con han 30 (ba muoi) ngay sir dung theo quy dinh ctia nha san xuét.

6. Bdc thém cira kho 13 noi tiép giap giita ctra kho nhap xuit hang véi san dau xe chd nhap

xuét hang tai kho lanh Hanh Nguyén (Bén A).

7. Khu vyece triv hang : 1a phén dién tich c6 hé théng may lam lanh, dugc bao boc gidgi han boi

hé thong cira va tudng cach nhiét thudc pham vi kho bén A.

Piéu 2. N§i dung dich vu

1.

Bén B déng y thué va Bén A déng y chQ thué khq lanh ctia bén A tai dia chi : Cum CN tap
trung Phu Hiru A — Giai doan 1, Thi tran Mai Dam, huyén Chéau Thanh, tinh Hau Giang,
Viét Nam, voi cac dich vu sau :

a. Kho lanh: - 20°C (£ 2°C)

b. Kho mat: +2°C—+ 5°C

c. Cap dong nhanh: -40°C—-45°C
d. Xép do hang hoa 24/7

e. Cac dich vu hd trg khac

Tén hang hoda, loai hang hoa, ) lugng, trong luong, bao bi, quy cach dong goi, nhi¢t do
bao quan hang hoa ctia mdi 16 hang cu thé do Bén B cung cip cho bén A. Bén B cung cap
thong tin nhan sy dai dién bén B thuc hién giao dich voi bén A quy dinh chi tiét tai Phu luc
3 ctiia Hop dong nay.

Piéu 3. Thoi gian thyc hi¢n

1.

Bép A nhan hang hoa luu kho cua })én B va thucqhién cac dich vu kém theo nhu néu &
Dbiéu 2 Khoan 1 (Sau day dugc goi tat 1a dich vu) ke tir ngay hop dong dugc ky.

Day 13 co sé dé bén B thanh toan phi dich vu phét sinh trong qua trinh giri hang tai kho
bén A.

Diéu 4. Pon gia dich vu

1.

Pon gia dich vu: Pon gia dich vu theo quy dinh tai Phu Luc 01 dinh kém ciia Hop Dong
nay.

Trong truong hop gia dich vu duoc thay ddi, Bén A sé& thong bao bang vin ban, email hodc
Fax cho Bén B trudc 30 (ba muoi) ngay. Trong vong 7 (bay) ngay ké tir ngay nhan duoc
thong bdo cua Bén A thi Bén B ¢ trach nhi¢m xac nhén cho Bén A. Qua thoi han 7 (bay)
ngay ké tir ngdy nhan duoc thong bao cia Bén A ma Bén B khong xac nhan thi xem nhu
Bén B dong ¥ v6i gia dich vu duoc thay doi; viée thay d6i gia dich vu dugc hai Bén lap
thanh Phu luc hop dong.

Bén B thanh toan thué gia tri gia tang theo thué suit va phu thu (néu c6) theo quy dinh
Nha Nudc tai tung thoi diem.

Céc dich vu chua duoc liét ké tai hop dong nay, hai Bén s& thwong luong va thoa thuan
riéng ddng thoi duoc thé hién bang mot phu luc hop dong.

HD SO: 00/2025/HNL/HD-PKD

Trang 2



CONG TY CO PHAN HANH NGUYEN LOGISTICS
Add: Cym c6ng nghiép tap trung Phi Hiru A - Giai doanl,
Thi tran Mai Dam, Huyén Chéau Thanh, Tinh Hau Giang

HANH MGLUYEN LOGISTICE Tel: 077 980 3456  Website: www.hanhnguyen.vn

Piéu 5. Diéu khoén thanh to4n

1.
2.

Pong tién thanh toin: Dong Viét Nam

Hinh thirc thanh toan:

a. Chuyén khoan.

b. Thong tin tai khoan dugc néu chi tiét trong hop dong ndy va trong hoa don gia tri gia
tang hodc theo thong bao bang vin ban ciia Bén A vio timg thoi diém; Phi ngan hang
lién quan dén bén nao bén d6 chiu.

Diéu kién thanh toan:

Vao ngay cudi cua m01 thang Duong lich (neu trung vao ngay nghi thi s€ dugc tinh
ngay tiép theo), hai Bén tién hanh d6i chiéu s lidu xuét - nhép - ton kho va cac dich vu
khac cham nhét dén ngay 05 cua thang sau.Sau ngay 05 nay, Bén B khong phan hoi sb liéu
nhdp - xuét - ton kho ctia Bén A cung cép cho Bén B thi xem nhu Bén B chép nhan céc s6
liéu ciia Bén A va ddng ¥ thanh toan theo s liéu ctia Bén A. Sau d6 Bén A s& phat hanh
b chimg tir gdc thanh toan sau day:

a. Bang ké phi luu kho.

b. Bang ké phi boc xép.

c. Bang ké cac phi dich vu khac (néu c6).
d. Hoa don gia tri gia tang dich vu kho.

Thaoi han thanh toan:

a. Trong vong 5 (nim) ngay ké tir ngay bén B nhan dwoc bd chimg tir thanh toan do
Bén A phat hanh, bén B phai thanh toan phi dich vu kho cua thang ngay trudc do.

b. Néu qua 05 (nim) ngay ké tir ngay Bén B nhan duoc bd chimg tir thanh toan ciia
Bén A ma Bén B chua thanh toan tién thi Bén B ¢ nghia vu trd ng géc va 1ai duoc
tinh trén s tién/s6 ngay cham thanh toan véi mirc 13i sudt cho vay ciia Ngan Hang
TMCP Ngoai Thuong Viét Nam — Chi nhanh Can Tho cong bb tai thoi diém ma
Bén B thanh toan tién ng gdc va 1i. Thoi han thanh toan cham khong duoc qua 15
(mudi 1am) ngay ké tir ngdy Bén B nhan duoc bo ching tir thanh toan.

c. Néu qua 15 (mudi lam) ngay ké tir ngdy Bén B nhan duoc bo ching tir thanh todn
ciia Bén A ma Bén B van chua thanh toan tién, thi Bén A c6 quyén chdm dat hop
dong trudc thoi han va dong thoi Bén B ¢ nghia vu tra ng gdc va 1ai phat dugc
tinh dua trén s tién/s6 ngay cham thanh toan véi muc 13i bang 1,5 1an 13i suat cho
vay cua Ngan Hang TMCP Ngoai Thuong Viét Nam — Chi nhanh Can Tho cong
bb tai thoi diém ma Bén B thanh toan tién no gdc va 13i phat.

Bén B phai thanh toan toan by cong ng va cac chi phi khac co lién quan dén hang hoa cta
minh trude khi nhan 16 hang cudi cung trong kho. Gia tri hang hoa cua Bén B dang luu
kho phai cao hon 200% toan bd cong ng ciia Bén B ddi véi Bén A vao thoi diém Bén B
xuét hang ra khoi kho.

Piéu 6. Giao nhin hang hoa

1.

Bén B thong bao thong tin 16 hang xuét nhap kho (mé ta hang hoa, s6 lugng, trong luong,
nhiét d6 trir lanh, ngdy san xuét, han sir dung, thoi gian dy kién nhap, xuat hang, phuong
tién van chuyén va cac thong tin khac) cho Bén A trudc 24 gio thong qua vin ban, fax, thu
dién ttr.
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2.

Trude khi nhap hang hoa vao kho, Bén B phai cung cap Bang ké hang hoa quy dinh tai
Khoan 1 Di€u nay va cu nguoi dai di€n giam sat, xac nhan viéc nhap hang.

Hang hoa phai dugc dong goi trong thung hoidc kién chic chin, ghi rd tén, loai, kich c&
hang hoa, thoi han sir dung. Bén A ¢ quyén tir chdi nhap hang néu bao bi rach v, nhiét
dd trung binh cta hang hoa khong dam bao, mét vé sinh, hang hoa g?m hét han sir dung,
hét han sir dung hodc khong dap tmg cic yéu cau luu trir hang hoa ctia Bén A.

Dbi voi hang hoa nhap khéau, hang hoa c6 quy dinh vé han sir dung thi bén B phai cung cap
chp bén A: To khai qhéi quan nhép khau, Giay kiém dich dong vat, giay kiém dich thyc vat,
giay to hop phap thé hién thoi han stir dung cua hang hoa.

Bén A tiép nhan hang hoa ciia bén B trén co s nguyén trang nhu duoc dong goi, bén A
khong c6 nghia vu xac dinh chat lugng, sé luong bén trong timg thung (hodc goi, hodc
hang roi) ciia hang héa. S6 lwong, ching loai, trong lugng, quy cach, tinh trang hang hoa
thuce té nhap kho phai dugc lap bang van ban c6 sur xac nhéan cua dai dién bén B va nguoi
dai dién kiém dém hop phap cua bén A. Chi tiét quy dinh Khoan 3 Diéu 5 va Khoan 5
Diéu nay 13 co s& dé bén B thanh toan phi dich vu phat sinh trong qua trinh gui hang hoa
tai kho.

Khi xuit hang ho4, bén B phai cung cp cho bén A “Gidy dé nghi xuat hang” véi noi dung:
Tén cong ty, nguoi nhan hang, chung loai, sO luong, trong lugng hang hoa va cac yéu cau
khac cta bén B. “Gidy dé nghi xuit hang” phai c6 chir ky cta ngudi dai dién hodc cua
nguoi dugc uy quyén hop phap va con diu ciia Bén B.

Piéu 7. Cung cip va trao doi thong tin

1.

Nguwoi dai dién/iy quyén

Sau khi Hop ddng nay duoc ky két, hai bén phan cong ngudi dai dién giao dich thuc hién
Hop dong. Pai dién hai bén s€ dugc gidi thi¢u chinh thitc cho bén kia bang van ban (Giay
uy quyen hodc Giay gidi thi¢u).

Nguoi dai dién c6 trach nhiém thuc thi ding dép cong viéc dugc giao, theo dung quy trinh
cong viéc dugc hai bén thong nhat véi tinh than Hop tac, phuc vu loi ich chung cua hai
Bén.

Pham vi cong tac va quyén han ctia nguoi dai dién dugc quy dinh trong quy trinh thue hién
Hop ddng. Moi vin dé phat sinh, vuot qua pham vi hiéu lyc cua Hop dong, nguoi dai dién
phai bao cdo va giai quyét cong viéc theo chi dao, ty quyén cua cip trén mdi bén.

Hai bén thong nhét cac giao dich c6 lién quan dén Hop ddng nay dugc thuc hién thong qua
ngudi dai dién lién lac d3 duoc quy dinh nhu trén. Trong truong hop thay ddi nguoi dai
dién lién lac, hai bén can co thong béo kip thoi béng van ban chinh thic gui fax hodc thu
dién tir trong thoi gian khong qua 24h, ké tir thoi diém nguoi dai dién lién lac khong con
quyén tiép tuc dai dién. Thong bdo c6 gia tri khi dugc xac nhan boi dai dién lién lac cua
Bén con lai.

Thay dbi thong tin

Néu co su thay doi vé nhing thong tin lién quan dén qua trinh giao dich gitra hai bén
trong Hop dong nhu : Thay d6i ngudi dai dién, thay ddi try s& 1am viée, ma sé thué, tai
khoan thanh toan, dia diém giao nhan va cac thong tin khac c6 lién quan ; Hai bén co trach
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nhiém thong bao chinh thirc bang van ban truéc khi phat sinh giao dich méi. Néu viée
thong bao thay doi thong tin khong kip thoi va gy ra nhiing thiét hai, Bén gay thiét hai
phai chiu trach nhiém bdi hoan toan bd cac thiét hai do viée thong bao cham hoac khong
thong bao gay ra.

Dieu 8. Quyén va trach nhiém cia Bén A

1.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

bam bao hang }}(')a dugc bao quan & nhiét dJ thich hgp theo quy dinh tai Phu Luc 01 dinh
kém cua Hop Dong nay.

Dam bao tinh chinh x4c trong giao nhén, phan loai hang hoa.
Kho luu trit ddm béao sach s&, vé sinh va tuan thi cac tiéu chuin va quy trinh v¢ sinh.

Trang bi ddy du cac trang thiét bi chuyén ding dam bao qua trinh luu trit san phim va thuc
hién dich vy nhanh chong, thuén loi, an toan.

Bén A c6 quyén tir chbi xuat hang cho Bén B trong truong hop Bén B vi pham nghia vy
thanh toan quy dinh tai Diém b, ¢ Khoan 4 Piéu 5 ciia Hop Pong nay.

Bén A c6 quyén tir chdi nhdp hang néu hang hoé cua bén B: .
a. Khong dap tmg di€u kién nhap hang quy dinh tai Hop Dong;
b. Khong phu hop véi diéu kién hoat dong va luu trir ctuia kho.

Bén A chi chiu trach nhiém quan Iy hang hoa, rui ro cua hang hoa ké tir thoi diém hang
hoa chuyen qua bac thém cira kho va duge xép trong khu vuc trit hang theo cac quy dinh
ctia Hop dong.

Cung cap tai khoan va mat khau truy cap hé thong quan ly kho (WMS) cua Bén A dé Bén
B truy cép thong tin vé hang héa va dat yéu cau dich vu; cung céap cho Bén B bao cao vé
tinh hinh hang héa trong thang hodc theo thoi diém bén B yéu cau.

Bén A khéng chiu trach nhiém trudc co quan Nha nude c6 tham quyén vé ngudn gbc, thoi
han str dung va tinh hgp phap cta cac 16 hang ctua bén B goi kho.

Trong qua trinh hang héa dugc luu kho, Bén A khong chiu trach nhiém yé su thay doi chat
luqng, bao bi,‘tr(_)ng lugng va ty 1€ hao hut do cic nguyén nhan thay doéi ty nhién cua san
pham trong di€u kién cta kho lanh.

Boi thuong cho bén B trong cac trudng hop sau: Hang hoa trong kho bi that lac, mat mat,
hang hoa bi v& nat khong con nguyén nhu ban dau, bi hu hong do bén A khéng thyc hién
day du cac Nghia vu cua bén A theo quy dinh tai Hop dong.

Gia trj boi thuong (néu o) dira theo gia nhap khau, hodc gid mua, hodc gia Xudt Xuong cua
hang hoa tuy theo hang nhap khau, hodc mua trong nuéc hodc san xuét theo thoi diém thuc
té.

Théng bao bang vin ban ngay cho bén B khi phat hién ra bat ky nguy co hu hong hoic ton
that doi voi l}éng hoa ctia bén B do tinh chat sinh hoc, hda hoc, vat 1y, vong doi cia hang
héa va yéu cau bén B tim céach giai quyét trong thoi han 15 ngay.

Giir bi mat thong tin d6i véi hang héa dugce luu kho trir khi duoc Bén B cho phép va/ hodc
cin clr vao yéu cau bé“mg vian ban ciia bat ky co quan Nha nuéc co tham quyén nao va/
hoac do luat phap yéu cau. Trong cac truong hop do, Bén A s€ kip thoi thong bao cho Bén
B va Bén B khong duoc khiéu nai ddi voi Bén A vé van dé nay.

HD SO: 00/2025/HNL/HD-PKD

Trang 5



CONG TY CO PHAN HANH NGUYEN LOGISTICS
Add: Cym c6ng nghiép tap trung Phi Hiru A - Giai doanl,
Thi tran Mai Dam, Huyén Chéau Thanh, Tinh Hau Giang

HANH MGLUYEN LOGISTICE Tel: 077 980 3456  Website: www.hanhnguyen.vn

15. Cham dit hop dong trude thoi han theo cac qui dinh cua Hop dong.

16. Céc quyén va trach nhiém khac theo quy dinh ctia phap lut.

Pieu 9. Quyén va trach nhiém cia bén B

1.

Thyc hién day du tha tuc giao nhén hang hoa tai kho lanh Bén A. Cung cép cho Bén A chi
tiét Ve ngudi co tham quyén hodc nguoi dai dién giao dich va céac sb fax, dja chi thu dién
ttr, sb dién thoai dé giao dich véi bén A.

Pua ra cac yéu cau 1o rang béng van ban vé cac diéu kién luu kho, bde Xép, thué dich vu
doi véi hang hoa cia minh. Bén A s€ khong chiu trach nhiém doi voi nhiing thiét hai va
ton that do Bén B cung cap thiéu, khong chinh xé&c céc thong tin vé hang hoéa gtri kho.

Thong bao cho Bén A néu hang héa khong dung tiéu chuén,Nvu(ﬂ quy céch chtra hang cta
pallet go cua kho, phat tdn mui hodc khi c6 thé lam 6 nhiém hang hoa khéac trong kho.
Trong cac truong hop nay, bén A c6 quyen tir choi nhan hang hoa do.

Bén B tu chiu trach nhiém quan ly hang ho4, rui ro ctia hang hoa khi hang hoa ¢ khu vuc
san dau xe cho nhédp xuat hang hodc ¢ bén ngoai pham vi kho.

Thanh toan day du va dung han cac khoan phi dich vy, cac chi phi khac va cac khoan cong
no do1 voi bén A.

Giir bi mat cac thong tin lién quan dén hop ddng giita hai Bén; c6 trach nhiém bdi thuong
thiét hai cho Bén A do viéc tiét 10 thong tin cua Bén B gay ra.

C¢ trach nhi¢m thyc hién cac thu tuc, quy trinh, quy dinh vé vé sinh thu Y, vé an toan thuc
pham...theo luat dinh.

bam bao rang hang héa ctuia Bén B gui tai kho Bén A 13 cac mat hang hop phéap vé ngudn
gde, quyén so hiru; dugc phép luu trlr va sir dung tai Viét Nam theo quy dinh cua phap
luat; chiu trach nhiém giai quyét cac van dé phap 1y lién quan dén hang hoa caa minh va
boi thuong cho Bén A néu nhing thong tin ciia Bén B giy anh huong x4u dén uy tin cia
Bén A.

Cung cap day du cac chung tir hop 18, hop phap vé gia tri hang hoa trong truong hop yéu
cau Bén A bodi thudng thiét hai nhu dé cap tai Khoan 11 Piéu 8 va Piéu 11 Hop Pong nay.

10. Ngoai trir Iy do & Piéu 13 cuia Hop Pong nay va cac 1y do vi pham cia bén A phai chim

dirt hop dong thi viéc Bén B chidm dut hop ddng trudce thoi han phai théng béo bing van
ban cho Bén A biét trudc it nhat 30 (ba muwoi) ngay, va thanh toan day du cac khoan phi
dich vu, cac chi phi khac va cac khoan cong ng ddi voi Bén A. Moi chi phi khac Bén B tu
chiu trach nhiém.

11. Giri ban gdc hop dong va cac phu luc cho bén A.

12. Céc quyén va trach nhiém khac theo quy dinh ctia phap lut.

Piéu 10. Thanh 1y, tiéu huy hang hoa

1.

Bén A c6 nghia vu thong bao bang vin ban cho bén B khi ¢o tinh trang hang hod ty hu
hong, hang hoa g?m hét han st dung, hang hoa hét han st dung tai kho. Sau khi nhan dugc
thong bdo cta bén A thi bén B c6 nghia vu thanh 1y, tiéu huy va tu chiu céc chi phi céc
loai hang hoa nay theo quy dinh.
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2. Bén A c6 quyén don phuong thanh 1y, tiéu huy hang hod cua Bén B dang giri kho trong

cac truong hop sau :

a. Sau 15 ngay ké tur ngay bén A gui thong bao quy dinh tai Khoan 1 biéu nay ma
Bén B khong giai quyét thanh 1y, tiéu huy hang hoa ty hu hong, hang hod gan hét
han sir dung, hang hoa hét han st dung va/hodc cac loai hang hoa nay 1a nguy co
gy nguy hiém cho su an toan, vé sinh ctia kho thi Bén A s& chii dong tién hanh
viéc tiéu huy, thanh ly hang hod; moi chi phi cho cac cong viéc nay do Bén B chiu
va c¢6 nghia vu thanh todn cho Bén A.

b. Viéc thanh Iy hang hod khi chim dit hop dong trudce thoi han theo diém ¢ Khoan 4
Diéu 5 ciia Hop Dong nay s& duoc trir no gdc, 1di va cac chi phi phat sinh ; tién con
du tr viéc thanh Iy hang ho4 sé€ tra lai cho bén B.

Bén A c6 nghia vu thong bao béng \{én ban cho bén B trudc khi thuc hién viéc thanh ly,
tiéu huy hang hoa quy dinh tai Hop dong nay.

Nguyén nhén hang hoa hu hong quy dinh tai Khoan 1; Diém a Khoan 2 Diéu nay khong do
101 cua Bén A.

Piéu 11. Bio hiém hang hoa

1.

Bén B chiju trach nhiém mua bao hiém hang hoa. Trong truong hop Bén A mua theo dé
nghi ciia Bén B thi Bén B s€ thanh toan cho Bén A cac chi phi mua bao hiém phat sinh lién
quan dén hgp dong nay.

Bén B tu chiu trach nhiém vé hang hoa da dugc dong goi va niém phong trong thing gidy,
hodc dong ki¢n hoan chinh, do d6 Bén A khong thé biét duoc gia tri cia hang héa. Bén B
dong y v6i Bén A rang gia tri toi da cua hang héa bang véi “Gia tri duge bao hiém” va
trach nhiém toi da cua Bén A dbi v6i Bén B trong moi truong hop 1a bang véi “Gia tri
duoc bao hiém”.

Trong bat ky trudng hop nao, ké ca khi xay ra su kién bat kha khang theo quy dinh tai
Diéu 12 Hop Dong nay, bat ké nguyén nhan gy ton that hodc gia tri cia hang héa, Bén A
s€¢ khong chiu trach nhi¢m ddi véi bat ky thi¢t hai va ton that nao vuot qué va trén mirc
“gi4 tri dugc bao hiém”.

Piéu 12. Bit kha khang

1.

Khong Bén nio phai chiu trach nhiém cho bit ky sy cham tré hay thit bai nao trong viéc
thuc hién bat ky nghia vu hodc trach nhiém nao theo nhu Hop ddng ndy, ciing nhu nhitng
hau qua do viéc chdm tré hay that bai nay gy ra ma co nguyén nhan boi sy kién hay hoan
canh nam ngoai sy kiém soat ctia Bén d6 do viéc thuc hién nghia vu co ban theo hop dong
nay, bao gom nhiing nguyén nhan sau nhung khoéng gi6i han: chién tranh, dinh cong, bao
loan (do mdt nhoém ngudi gy ra ndm ngoai su nhan thirc va kiém soat ciia mdi bén), dan
bién, déo chinh, ket xe, duong tron trugt, nudc tir dudi dat hodc nudc tir dudi cong tran
1€n, tai nan giao thong, hoa hoan, nd, pha hoai, hiém hoa cua bién va khong khi, cam vén,
hanh vi cia Chinh phu, thién tai, d6 1 nhiing viéc ndm ngoai su kiém soat hop 1y ciia mdi
Bén lam giam kha ning thuc hién cic nghia vu theo hop dong nay. Khong tiy thudc vao
cac sy kién hodc cac trudong hop, Bén con lai phai duge bdo cdo ngay lap tuc va Bén chiu
anh hudng nd luc thuc hién dé giam bat thiét hai hodc ton that gdy ra boi cac sy kién
khong may hay hoan canh.
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2. Théng bso vé bit kha khang:

Bén gip trudng hop bt kha khang phai guri thong bao bang van ban cho Bén kia vé viéc
tam ngung thuc hién nghia vu trong vong 03 (ba) ngay lam viéc ké tir ngdy gip truong hop
bat kha khang, trong d6 c6 néu rd tinh chat cia viéc tam ngung, cac ly do tam ngung, thoi
gian dy kién phai tam ngung va bién phap nao sé thyc hién dé khic phuc hau qua cua sy
kién bat kha khang; cung cap bang chimg bang vin ban vé tinh trang bat kha khang cua
minh; thoi gian s6m nhét s& bat dau thyuc hién tro lai nghia vu ctia minh.

Trudng hop c6 ton tht hang hoa thyc té phat sinh vi nguyén nhan bat kha khang, thi mdi
Bén phai tu chiu trach nhiém doi véi ton that hang ho4, tai san cua minh theo quy dinh cua
phép luat.

Piéu 13. Thoi han hop ddng va cham dirt hop dong

1.

Hop déng ¢6 thoi han ké tir ngay ky dén hét ngay 31/12/2025 va dugc gia han bang phu
luc hop dong.

2. Hop ddng nay chim dut trudc thoi han trong cac truong hop sau:

a. Trong truong hop hai Bén ky két thoa thuin cham dut truc han; Bén yéu ciu
chim dut trude han phai goi théng bao bang van ban cho bén kia trude 30 ngay.

b. Khi it nhat mot Bén gip trudng hop bat kha khang khién Bén d6 khong thé tiép tuc
thyc hién mot phan hodc toan bo hop dong va truong hop béat kha khang d6 1a
khong thé khic phuc;

c. Hop dong nay s& duwong nhién cham dit trong trudong hop mot trong hai Bén hoic
ca hai Bén cham dut hoat dong, giai thé, tuyén bd pha san hodc khongcon ton tai &
Viét Nam
hoic khong duoc phép hoat dong theo quyét dinh ctia cip c6 tham quyén.

d. Cac truong hop khac duoc ghi nhan trong Hop Dong nay

3. Trong thdi han cia hop dong, néu bén B khong con luu gii hang hoa tai kho lanh Bén A

lién tyc 03 (ba) thang va hai Bén khong con khoan ng ton dong 1an nhau thi hop dong nay
xem nhu da dugc thanh 1y va tu dong cham dut.

Trong truong hop mot Bén vi pham hodc khong tuan thu cic diéu khoan da thoa thuin
trong hop ddng nay va vi pham dé khong duoc khic phuc trong vong 30 (ba muoi) ngdy
ké tir ngdy Bén khong vi pham thong bdo cho Bén vi pham thi Bén khéng vi pham c6
quyén chim dat hop dong nay va théng bao cho bén kia bang vin ban.

5. Nhiing can cir cham dut hop ddng khac theo qui dinh ctia phap luat hién hanh.

Piéu 14. Piéu khoin chung

1.

Trong trudng hop co6 sy sap nhap hodc mua lai gitta mot cong ty khac voi mot trong hai
Bén, thi hop ddng nay s& dugc thanh 1y theo thoa thuan ctia hai Bén hoidc van con gia tri va
cac quyén, trach nhiém s& chuyén sang cho cong ty mdi theo diing thu tuc, trinh tu quy
dinh cua phap luat.

Hai Bén cam két thuc hién ding va ddy du cac diéu khoan néu trong hop dong nay. Viéc
thay d6i bat ky noi dung nao cua hop ddng phai dugc thdng nhét, chap thuan bang van
ban giita hai Bén méi c6 gia tri. Néu gap kho khan trong qua trinh thyc hién hop dong, hai
Bén sé& trao doi va giai quyét trén tinh than hop tac, ton trong, hai Bén cung co loi va
khong vi pham quy dinh cua phap luat.

HD SO: 00/2025/HNL/HD-PKD
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CONG TY CO PHAN HANH NGUYEN LOGISTICS
Add: Cym cong nghiép tdp trung Phti Hiru A - Giai doanl,
Thi trdn Mai Dam, Huyén Chau Thanh, Tinh Hau Giang
HANH MGLUYEN LOGISTICE Tel: 077 980 3456  Website: www.hanhnguyen.vn

3. Néu co bt ky tranh chap nao phat sinh lién quan dén hop ddng nay, hai Bén s& thuong
luong giai quyét. Truong hop khong giai quyét dugc bang dam phan thi tranh chap sé
duoc giai quyét boi Toa an nhan dan c¢6 tham quyén theo quy dinh ctia phap luat.

4. Hop ddng c6 hiéu lyc tir ngay ky, dwoc 1ap thanh 02 (hai) ban bang tiéng Viét, co gia trj
nhu nhau, méi Bén gitt 01 (mot) ban; cac phu luc 1a bd phan khong thé tach roi cia hop

ddng chinh.
_ PAIDIEN BEN A DPAI DIEN BEN B
TRUONG PHONG KINH DOANH TONG GIAM POC
PHAN THI HONG NHUNG TO THAI THANH
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CONG HOA XA HQI CHU NGHIA VIET NAM
Doc lap — Tw do — Hanh phuc
000

HOQP PONG MUA BAN
So: .../PT-TT/25

— Can ctr BO luat dan su sb 91/2015/QH13 duoc Quéc hoi nudc Cong hoa xa hoi chu nghia Viét Nam
khoa XIII ky hop thir 10 thong qua ngay 24/11/2015.

— Can cu vao nang lyc, nhu cau va sy thdéa thuan cua hai bén.

Hom nay, vao lac ... gio ... phit ngay ... thang ... nim 2025, tai vin phong céng ty C6 Phén
Téap Poan Tieén Thinh chung t6i gom co:

BEN BAN CONG TY CP CHE BIEN THUC PHAM XUAT KHAU PHU THINH
(Bén B):
bia chi: KCN Tan Phu Thanh, huyén Chau Thanh A, tinh Hau Giang.
bién thoai:
Tai khoan:
Ma s6 thué :
Do ba:
Sau day goi tit 1a Bén A

BEN MUA CONG TY CO PHAN TAP POAN TIEN THINH
(Bén A):
bia chi: Ap My Phu, xa Tan Phudc Hung, huyén Phung Hiép, tinh Hau Giang.
bién thoai:
Tai khoan:
Mi s6 thué :
Do ong:
Sau day goi tit 1a Bén B

Sau khi thoa thuan, hai bén thong nhét ky hop déng mua ban theo cac diéu khoan sau:
PIEU 1: TEN HANG - SO LUQNG — PON GIA - TONG TRI GIA

- PON GIA THANH
STT TEN HANG SO L(E ?NG (d/kg) TIEN
& (chua VAT) (chua VAT)
1
TONG CONG
Don gia trén 1a gia giao hang tai kho ctia bén B.

Tién hang chua c6 VAT: VND

VAT 8%: VND

Téng gia tri (d4 c6 10% VAT): VND
Bang chii:
PIEU II: QUY CACH SAN PHAM - BAO Bi PONG GOI
1. QUY CACH:

A. CHI TIEU CAM QUAN:
- Mui vi: déc trung, khong cé mui vi la.
- Mau sic: mau vang cam tu nhién.
- San pham 100% san xuat tir so ri va chanh trai twoi, khong pha thém nudc, khong bo sung phu
gia.



B. CHITIEULY HOA:

- Brix: 3° min

- Acidity: As Natural
- Pulp: As Natural
- pH: 3.8 max

C. CHI TIEU VI SINH:
- Total Plate Count:  10? cfu/g max
- Yeast and Mould: 100 cfu/g max

- Coliforms: 10 cfu/g max
- E. coli: Negative
- Salmonella: Negative

Luu y: Chi tiéu vi sinh ndo nha may khong tir kiém duoc thi phai giri mau cua cing batch san
xuat chuan bi giao hang di kiém day du cac vi sinh trén

D. HAN SU DUNG: , ‘
24 thang ké tir ngay san xuat trong diéu kién bdo quan ¢ nhi¢t do — 18°C

2. PONG GOI - BAO Bi

A. PONG GOI
- 4 x Skg/tui/thung chanh day puree khong hat
- Trén mdi tGi PE c6 dan 1 tem dan nhan tam.
- N6i dung tem dan theo thiét ké ctia khach hang.
- Bén B khong dung ky ma hi¢u cua bén A cho khach hang khac.

B. BAOBI
- Chét luong ti PE phai méi, dam bao do day, do chdng an mon do tac dung ctia acid trong san
pham trong thoi gian bao hanh san pham 13 24 thang.
- Tai PE phai dugc lau sach sau khi rot san phém dé tranh hién tuong tai bi men méc trong qua
trinh van chuyén.
- Phuy moi, phai kho, sach va phu hop cho viée dung thuc pham. Mbi phuy phai duge dong kinh
dam bao chéc chan trong qua trinh bbc xép, van chuyén.

PIEU III: THOTI GIAN VA DIA PIEM GIAO NHAN )
- Thoi gian giao hang: Trong vong 60 ngay ké tir ngay hop dong dugc hai bén ky két.
- Pia diém giao hang: Tai Cong Ty Cp Cheé Bién Thuc Pham Xuat Khau Pha Thinh

PIEU IV: PHUONG THUC THANH TOAN — CHUNG TU THANH TOAN

1. PHUONG THUC THANH TOAN: ‘
Trong vong 30 ngay ké tir ngay nhén du lugng hang theo hop dong da ky thi bén A s& thanh toan
dat diém cho bén B gia tri 16 hang ma bén B da giao cho bén A.

2. CHUNG TU THANH TOAN:
- Ho4 don GTGT do bén B phéat hanh.
- Ket qué kiém nghiém (Certificate of Analysis) do bén B giri cho bén A de gui cho khach hang bao
gdm ngay san xuit, mé san xuat (Batch No.), s6 lugng thung phuy cua moi batch san xuat, do
Brix, Acid, Pulp, pH, viscosity, % solid, chi tiéu vi sinh, khdi lugng tinh, khéi lwong ca bi cua
mdi thung phuy.
PIEU V: TRACH NHIEM MOI BEN
1. BEN A:
- C6 trach nhiém hoan thanh céc thu tuc can thiét dé bén B tién hanh viéc giao hang kip thoi han da
thoa thuan.
- Co trach nhiém gui cho bén B lich giao hang 5 ngay trudc ngay giao hang.
- Thanh to4n tién hang cho bén B nhu quy dinh ¢ diéu IV.
2. BEN B:
- Cung cép cho bén A phiéu dong goi c6 ghi rd ngay san xuat.



- 05 ngay trudc ngay giao hang, bén B guri cho bén A Certificate of Analysis bao gom: sd luong
thuing phuy, ngdy san xuit, mé san xuat (Batch No.), sb luong thung phuy cua mdi batch san xut,
do Brix, Acid, Pulp, pH, viscosity, %s olid, két qua kiém nghiém vi sinh, khéi luong tinh, khéi
lwong ca bi cuia mdi thing phuy dé bén A giri cho khach hang ngoai kiém tra, x4c nhan trudc khi
giao hang.

- Chiu trach nhiém vé chét luong san pham dén khach hang ngoai va phai ¢ trach nhiém boi thuong
16 hang khi c6 van ban caa khach hang ngoai yéu cau bdi thudng 16 hang do khong dat chét lugng
nhu qui dinh ctia hop ddng nay.

- Tu kiém tra chat lugng 16 hang va chiu trach nhiém vé chét luong 16 hang nhu Gidy ching nhan
chit lugng Certificate of Analysis ciia bén B giao cho bén A dé giri cho khach hang ngoai.

- Giao hang dung thoi han qui dinh.

- Trong truong hgp cham giao hang so véi lich giao hang nhu quy dinh trong hop dong, bén B phai
chju moi chi phi bdi thudng do viéc khong thuc hién ding hop dong néu khach hang ngoai yéu
cau bodi thuong.

PIEU V: CAM KET CHUNG

- Hop dong s& mic dinh duoc thanh 1y khi hai bén thyc hién day quyén va nghia vu di duoc ghi tai
hop ddng nay.

- Hai bén cam két thuc hién ddy du cac diéu khoan duogc ghi tai hop dong nay. Néu bén nao thyc
hién sai va gy thiét hai vé kinh té cho bén kia thi bén vi pham s& phai boi hoan thiét hai va chiu
hoan toan trach nhiém trudc phap luat.

- Trong qua trinh thyc hién hgp dong néu c6 van dé phat sinh thi hai bén cliing ban bac giai quyét.
Moi thoa thuén khac véi cac diéu khoan duoc ghi trong hop dong nay thi phai dwoc 1ap thanh van
ban. Vin ban nay phai dugc hai bén ky két va dugc xem 1a phu luc hgp dong. Phu luc hop dong
nay khong thé tach roi hop déng chinh trong sudt qua trinh thyc hién.

- Trong truong hop hai bén khong tu giai quyét duoc nhitng khé khin thi hai bén thong nhét s& dwa
ra giai quyet tai toa an quan Ninh Kiéu — TP. Can Tho. Quyét dinh cta toa an quan Ninh Kiéu 1a
co s cudi cuing dé hai bén thyc hién. Moi chi phi phét sinh trong qué trinh giai quyét tranh chap
tai toa &n quan Ninh Kiéu sé& do bén vi pham chiu.

Hop dézng c6 hiéu lyc ké tir ngay ky va duoc lap thanh 02 ban, mdi bén giit 01 ban c¢é gia tri nhu
nhau dé lam co s¢ thuc hién.

PAI DIEN BEN A PAI DIEN BEN B
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